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December 3, 2020 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable Mayor Stein Baughinau 
and Members of the Board of Alderman and Aiderwomen 
Town of Fannemlle, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompauyiug financial statements of the govemmeutai activities, the busmess-t>pe activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Townof Faimervilie, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Jime 30, 2020, and 
the related notes to tlie financial statements, which coilectiveiy comprise the Town's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents-

Management's Responsibility' for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accouniii^ principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are fiee from material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves peifonning procedtires to obtain audit evidence about the amotmts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Town's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion. ^An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for om audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
govemmeutai activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 
Farmerville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in the financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of ..Mnerica. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requhe that the management's discussion and analysis, schedule 
of funding of progress of other postemployment benefits plans, the budgetaiy comparison information and the schedule of proportionate 
share of the net pension liability and schedule of contributions related to Municipal Employees' Rethement Systemand Mimicipal Police 
Employees' Retirement systems to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
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the basic fmancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic fmancial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with Management's Corrective Action Plan to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the pmpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Town of 
Farmerville, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The other supplemental information (pages 58-65,68-69 and A-E) as listed in the 
table of contents are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The other supplemental information on pages A-E and 58-69 are the responsibility of management and were derived fi"om and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial 
statements or to the basic fmancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the other supplemental information on pages A-E and 58-69 are fairly stated 
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The supplemental information on pages A-E, schedule of insurance in force and the schedule of cash accoimts and investments have not 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 3, 2020, on our consideration of 
the Town of Farmerville's internal control over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over fmancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Town of Farmerville's intemal control over fmancial reporting and compliance. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, Members of the Board of Aldermen and Alderwomen, management of the Town 
of Farmerville, Louisiana, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor 
as a public document.. 

Garrett & Garrett, CPA 

\ (d«klQllf-CPils 
West Monroe, Louisiana 
December 3.2020 
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TOWN OF FARNIERVILLE, LOUISIANA 
^L4^ AGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

The management of the Town of Farmer\nlie. Louisiana offers readers of the Town of Farmerville, Louisiana's (Towm) 
financial statements fiiis narrative overview an analysis of the financial activities of the Towm for the fiscal year ended June 
30,2020. Management discussion and analysis is designed to provide an objective analysis of the Town's financial activities 
based on currently known facts, decisions, or conditions. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The Town's basic financial statements consist of the govemment-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and 
notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information, which is in addition to the basic 
financial statements. 

Govemment-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Towm's assets and liabilities, with the difference between 
the two reported as net position. The statement of activities shows how the government's net position changed during this 
fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as die underlying event occurs regardless of the timing of the 
related cash flows. 

Each of the reports are broken down betw-een governmental activities and business-type activities. Govermnental 
activities normally are those activities that are supported by taxes, licenses, permits, fines and inlergovemmental revenues 
for example, the police and fire departments. Business-t}^e activities are functions that are intended to support their costs 
through charges for services or fees such as the water and sewer departments. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The Town of Farmerville, Louisiana maintains two individual governmental funds. General Govemment, and Special 
Revenue. Information is presented separately in the govemmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund which is considered to be a major 
fund. The Town adopts an annual budget for its general fund. A statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fimd 
balance is presented on Statement A which compares actual revenues and expenditures to the original budget and amended 
budget figures. The original budget was adopted on June 2019 and it was amended in June 2020. 

The Town operates one proprietary fund. The Town uses an enterprise fijnd to account for its water and sewer disposal 
operations. This enterprise fund reports the same functions presented as business-t^pe activities in the govemment-wide 
financial statements. 

The notes to the financial statements have additional information presented that is essential to a full understanding of fiie 
data provided in the govemment-wide financial statements. The notes are found on pages 13-43. 

Govemment-wide Financial Analysis 

Overall, the Town's financial position and results of its operation improved in fiscal 2020. The largest percentage of the 
total assets (77%) is the Town's investment in net capital assets. The Town has outstanding debt of 54,945,52.5.86, which 
was used to finance some of the cost of capital assets of $20,027,256.94. (For more detailed information on the Town's debt 
and capital assets, see pages 25-28) The total liabilities and deferred inflows are 59,301,897.87. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEAIENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

Tlie followiug table reflects tlie condensed statement of net position at June 30, 2020. 

Assets 
Current Assets 
Non-Current Assets 
Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resotuces 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

$ 2,763.182.67 
1.530,430.03 
9.086.296.77 

S 13.379.909.47 

$ 107,855.00 

BUSINESS-IAPE 
ACTIVITIES 

$ 912.995.13 
699.313.40 

10.940.960.17 

2020 
TOTAL 

S 3,676,177.80 
2,229.743.43 

20.027.256.94 
12,553.268.70 S 2.5,933.178.1? 

2019 
TOTAL 

.751.00 106.606.00 

S 4,374.093.12 
731.664.90 

19.629.448.13 
S 24.735.206.15 

S 500,909.00 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 
Non-current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

996,482.88 
4.528.786.67 
5,525.269.55 

335,880.77 
3.235.374.55 
3.571.255.32 

1.332,363.65 
7.764.161.22 
9.096.524.87 

879,147.55 
8.097.052.04 
8.976.199.59 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 151.388.00 53.985.00 205.373.00 74.486.00 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

6.477,755.83 
480,000.80 
853,350.29 

7.811,106.92 

8,579,944.00 
490,049.72 
(43!214.34) 

S 15,057.699.83 
970.050.52 
810.135.95 

14.532,811.21 
522,291.07 

1,130.327.28 
9,026.779.38 S 16,837.886.30 S 16,185.429.56 

Tlie Town's governmental activities increased/decreased the net position by $915,608.04. The total change in business-type activities decreased tlie 
Town's net position by $263,151.30. Below is a summaiy of the Statement of Activities. 

Revenues 
Progi-am Revenues 
General Revenues 
Grants and Contributions 

Total Revenues 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

$ 593,714.39 
3.924,612.67 

570,561.78 

BUSINESS-TAPE 
ACTIVITIES 

$ 2,007.900.54 
(6,576.52) 
17,000.00 

$ 2,018.324.02 

2020 
TOTAL 

2,601.614.93 
3,918.036.15 

587.561.78 

2019 
TOTAL 

7.I07.2I2. 

2.441,722.50 
3.467,180.15 

418,896.45 
6,327.799.10 

Expenses 
General and Administrative 
Public Safety 
Public Services 
Culture and Recreation 
Prison Labor and Expenditures 
Capital Piujects 
Water & Sewei' 
Interest on Lone-Term Debt 

Total Expenses 

IncreasesfDecreases) in Net Position 

Net Position - July 1.2QI9 

524,884.08 
1,949.461.09 
1,266.353.62 
326,251.53 

1,671.51 
.00 
.00 

104,658.97 
4.17.3,280.^ 

915,608.04 

6.895.498.88 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
2,281.475..32 
^ 

2.281.475.32 

(263.151.30) 

9.289.930.68 

524,884.08 
1.949,461.09 
1.266,3.53.62 
.326.251.53 

1.671.51 
.00 

2,281.475.32 
104.658.97 

6,454.756.12 

652,456.74 

16.185.429.56 

904,183.41 
1,371.820.50 
1,110.750.68 
325,232.36 

1,583.69 
2.161,981.22 
443.066.07 
75.867.40 

6.394,485.33 

(66.686.23) 

16.252.115.79 

Net Position - June 30. 2020 7.811.106.92 9.026.779.38 16.837.886.30 S 16.185.429.56 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

46.29% 

16.67% 

0.37% 

2.35% 

2.44% 

I CeiicrHl (•ovcriimciit 

I I CiiUurc & RccresiOcm 

I Operating Grants 

Public Safety 

Water 

Capital Grants 

I I Public Services 

H Sewer 

Program Revenues are Broken Down By: 

General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Services 
Culture and Recreation 
Water 
Sewer 
Operating Grants 
Capital Grants 

Total Program Revenues 

$ 2,187.00 
74,971.90 

504,853.49 
11,702.00 

1,476,287.78 
531,612.76 

77,883.00 
509.678.78 

S 3.189.176.71 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

GENERAL REVENUES 
1 6.06% 0.35% 

0.21% 
6.06% 0.35% 

0.21% 

r2.77% 
lll.21% ^ 

5.05% ^ M • Property Taxes • Franchise Taxes 

Alcoholic Beverage Tax y Occupational Licenses 

U Other Licenses & Taxes • Video Bingo • Investment Earnings • Miscellaneous • Sales Taxes • 2% Insurance 

General Revenues Consist of the Following: 

Property Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Franchise Taxes 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Occupational Licenses 
Other Licenses & Taxes 
Video Bingo 
2% Insurance 
Beer Tax 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total General Revenues 

775. 
2,295. 
212. 
13: 

237. 
8. 

108: 
20: 

47: 
197. 

997.29 
619.85 
405.69 
742.03 
326.87 
314.71 
625.86 
785.11 

.00 
237.48 
981.26 

$ 3.918.036.15 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

Fiiiaucial Analysis of tlie Government's Funds 

The Town of Farmeiwille's goveruinental funds reported a combined ending fund balances of $ 7,811,106.92, which is an increase of 
$915,608-04, of which $480,000.80, is resers^ed for debt sendee and capital projects. 

The Town's proprietary funds shows a negative ending uuiestiicted net position of ($43.214.34). The change in net position decreased 
by ($263,151.20). 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The major differences between the original budget and the final budget of the Genera! Fund are: 

1. An 

2. An 

3. An 

4. An 

5. An 

6. An 

7. An 

The final budget and the actual results difference shows a positive position. The difference in budget revenue is less than 2.1%. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

The total investment in net capital assets as of June 30, 2020 is $15,057,699.83. 

New Major Capital Asset Purchases in fiscal 2020: 

1. General Fund purchased an old bank building for $200,000 to be used as the new Town Hall so that we will have a drive thru 
window. 

2. Police Department purchased a new Canine Patrol Unit for the Police Department for $33,500. 

At the end of the cuixent fiscal year, the Town had a total outstanding bonded debt and capita! leases of $4,945,525.86. 

Current Financial Factors 

In the first 4 months of fiscal 2021; sales tax collections are 13.6% over amount collected in the time last year. 

The budget for FY 2021 is $6,757,560 in gross revenue with expenses of $6,410,210. There is $40,000 budgeted for a new police 
vehicle in the Police Department and $20,000 budgeted for improvements to downtown parking lots. There is also $ 100,000 in Street 
Budget to cover cm cost with the LTAP sidewalk giant. We included $50,000 for an outside Basketball Piactice Court at the Willie 
Davis Recreation Center and $30,000 in Recreation Department to make repairs and renovations to the Willie Davis Recreation Center. 

The walei' revenue is down 8.5^-o and sewer revenues are down 5.5% in the first 4 months of FY 2021 Budget year compared to the 
same period in FT'2020. 

Requests for Infonnation 

This financial report is designed to provide a general oveiview of the Town's finances. Questions concerning any of the infoimation 
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Gay Nell Peppei; Town Clerk, P. O. Box 
427, Fanneiville, Louisiana 71241. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2020 

EXHIBIT A 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
GOWRNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 
ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents s 2.216,657.84 S 740.903.13 S 2,957,560.97 
Receivables Net 222,542.12 268.832.74 491,374.86 
Receivables - Other 71,057.97 .00 71,057.97 
Prepaid Expenses 117.067.00 39,117.00 156,184.00 
Due from Other Funds 135,857.74 (135.857.74) .00 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,231,357.25 699.313.40 1,930,670.65 
Restricted Assets Grant Receivable 299.072.78 .00 299,072.78 
Capital Assets, Net 

Land s 349.335.91 S 25.752.00 s 375,087.91 
Buildings 2,359.864.03 .00 2,359,864.03 
Improvements Other than Buildmgs 1,217.053.07 90.505.85 1,307.558.92 
Infrastructure 6,158,279.99 18.652.175.52 24,810,455.51 
Furniture & Equipment 6,087,138.33 1.103.447.88 7.190,586.21 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (7.085.374.56) (8.930.921.08) (16.016.295.64) 

Capital Assets. Net of Depreciation s 9.086.296.77 s 10.940.960.17 s 20.027.256.94 

Total Assets s 13.379.909.47 s 12.553.268.70 s 25.933.178.17 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources s 107.855.00 s 98.751.00 s 206.606.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Pavable s 527.705.61 s 54,926.51 s 582,632.12 
Accrued Liabilities 133.572.00 38,164.64 171,736.64 
Restricted Liabilities 

Accrued Interest Payable 23,000.00 1.031.25 24,031.25 
Customer Deposits .00 172.169.00 172,169.00 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 312.205.27 69.589.37 381,794.64 
Non-Current Portion of Long-Term Obligations 2,273,335.67 2.290.395.55 4.563,731.22 

Post Retirement Benefits 303,614.00 196.934.00 500,548.00 
Net Pension Liabilitv 1.951.837.00 748.045.00 2.699.882.00 

Total Liabilities 1. 5.525.269.55 s 3.571.255.32 s 9.096.524.87 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources s 151.388.00 s 53.985.00 s 205.373.00 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets s 6.477.755.83 s 8,579.944.00 s 15.057,699.83 
Restricted for Capital Projects 

Debt Service 480.000.80 490,049.72 970,050.52 
Unrestricted 853,350.29 (43.214.34) 810.135.95 
Total Net Position s 7.811,106.92 s 9,026.779.38 s 16.837,886.30 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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TOWS OF FARMERVrr.r.F 

FARMFRVn.r.F LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLTsE 30. 2020 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
Govenimenial Activiiies 

General Goveniment 
General Fund 
Sales Tax 

Public Safely 
Police 
Fire 

Public Services 
Garbage 
Streets 

Culture and Recreation 
Prison Labor & Expenditures 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Total Goveniinental Activities 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

NET (EXPENSES) REVENUES AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PRIMARY GOU'ERNMENT 

CHARGES FOR 
SERVICES 

$ (362.780.78) $ 2,187.00 
(162,103.30) .00 

(1,136,501.34) 74,971.90 

(812.959.75) .00 

(586,451.33) 491,183.49 
(679,902.29) 13,670.00 

(326.251.53) 11,702.00 
(1,671.51) .00 

(104,658.97) M 
S (4.173.280.80) S 593,714.39 

OPERATING 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

.00 

.00 

59,383.00 
18,500.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

CAPITAL 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
492.678.78 

.00 

.00 

.00 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTTU'ITIES 

(360,593.78) 
(162.103.30) 

(1.002.146.44) 

(794,459.75) 

(95.267.84) 
(173..553.5!) 
(314,549.53) 

(1.671.51) 
(i04.65S.97) 

77,883.00 492.6 (3.009.004.63) $ 

BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

$ (360,593.78) 
(162,103.30) 

(1,002,146.44) 
(794,459.75) 

(95,267.84) 
(173,553.51) 
(314,549.53) 

(1,671.51) 
(104,658.97) 

$ (3.009.004.63) 

Business-Type Activities 

Water Department 

Sewer Department 
Total Business-Type Actirities 

Total Primary Goveniment 

(1.835,003.22) 

(446.472.10) 
1,476,287.78 

531,612.76 

;.454.756,12) $ 

.00 

.00 
(2,281.475.32) $ 2,007,900.54 $_ 

General Revenues 

17.000.00 
.00 

17.000.00 

Taxes: 
Propeity Taxes Levied for 
General Purposes 

General Government 
Fire Department 
Housing Authority in Lieu of Taxes 

Sales Taxes 
Special Revenue Fimds 
Public Safety 

Franchise Taxes 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Occupational Licenses 
Otlier Licenses and Taxes 
Video Bingo 
2% Insurance 
Beer Tax 
Investment Earnings 
Intergovemment Revenue 
Miscellaneous 
GASB68 

.00 

.00 

248,130.15 
518.938.14 

8,929.00 

1,721,450.82 
574.169.03 
212.405.69 

13.742.03 
237,326.87 

8.314.71 
108,625.86 

20.785.11 

37.414.00 
30.000.00 

184.381.26 
.00 

(341,715.44) 

85.140.66 
(256.5'4.' 

(3.009.004.63) S (256.574.78 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

(30.000.00) 
.00 

13,600.00 

(341,715.44) 
85,140.66 

(256,574.78) 

$ (3.265.579.41) 

248,130.15 
518,938.14 

8,929.00 

1.721,450.82 
574.169.03 
212,405.69 

23,742.03 
237,326.87 

8,314.71 
108,625.86 
20,785.11 

47.237.48 

.00 
184,381.26 

13,600.00 
Total General Revenues S 3.924.612.67 S (6.576.52) ; i 3,918.036.15 

Change in Net Position S 915.608.04 s (263,151.30) ! I 652,456.74 

Net Position - Beaimiing 6.895.498.88 9.289.930.68 16.185.429.56 

Net Position - Ending $ ".811.106.92 s 9.026.779.38 : I 16,837,886.30 

Tile notes are an integial part of these statements. See accompanying independent auditors" lepoit. 



OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

BALANCE SHEETS 

EXHIBIT C 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accomts Receivables - Others 
Sales Tax Receivable 
Prepaid Items 
Due from Other" Funds 
Restricted: Grant Receivable 
Restricted: Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LLABILITIES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUT^DS 
JUNE 30. 2020 

TOTAL 
MAJOR FUNTDS 1 XON-MATOR GOVERNMENT 

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX FUNDS FUNDS 
$ 855,966.67 $ 823,844.51 $ 536,846.66 $ 2.216,657.84 

71.057.97 .00 .00 71,057.97 
53,926.78 114,688.56 53,926.78 222.542.12 
75,968.00 29,167.00 11,932.00 117,067.00 

108.451.94 (12,256.20) 39,662.00 135,857.74 
.00 299,072.78 .00 299.072.78 

1.050.429.23 82.500.65 98.427.37 1,231,357.25 
$ 2.215.800.59 $ 1.337.017.30 $ 740.794.81 $ 4.293.612.70 

Accoimts Payable 
Accnied Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 130.688.04 
109,852.00 

1.724.49 

390,251.69 
18,503.00 

.00 
242.264.53 $ 408,754.69 

5,041.39 
5,217.00 

.00 
10,258.39 

525,981.12 
133.572.00 

1.724.49 
661.277.61 

FUND BALANCE 
Nonspendable 
Restricted. 
Unassigned 
Total Fimd Balance 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

75.968.00 $ 
.00 

1.897.568.06 

29,167.00 
381,573.43 
517.522.18 

1.973.536.06 £ 

2.215.800.59 $ 

928,262.61 

1.337.017.30 

11,932.00 
98,427.37 

620.177.05 
730.536.42 

740.794.81 

117,067.00 
480.000.80 

3.035.267.29 
3.632.335.09 

4.293.612.70 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 



OF FARMERVILLE EXHIBIT C -1 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

RF.rONrTT.TA.TIQN OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

FUND B.ALANCES - Total Govenunental Fiinds $ 3,632,335.09 

Aiiioimts reported for Govemiiieutal Activities in the Statement of 
Net Position are different because; 

Capital Assets used in Govemineutal Activities are not 
Financial Resources and therefore are not reported in 
the Governmental Funds. 

Governmental Capital Assets $ 16,171,671.33 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (7.085.374.56) 

Net $ 9.086.296.77 

Long-tenn Liabilities, including Bonds Payable, are not 
due and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported in the Governmental Funds. 

Accrued Interest Payable $ (23.000.00) 
Bancorpsouth Lease (304,023.12) 
USDA Bonds Payable (124,517.82) 
Sales Bond (1.395.000.00) 
Revenue Bonds (310,000.00) 
2016 Bonds Payable (452,000.00) 
Net OPEB Obligation (303.614.00) 
Net Pension Liability (1.995.370.00) 

Net ' $ (4.907.524.94) 

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTTVTTIES (EXHIBIT A) $ 7.811.106.92 

The notes are an integral part of tliis statement. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CH.WGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

EXHIBIT D 

MAJOR FUNDS NON-MAJOR 
TOTAL 

GOVERNMENT 
REVENUES GENERAL FUTNJD SALES TAX FUNDS FUNDS 
Taxes 

Property $ 775,997.29 $ .00 $ .00 $ 775.997.29 
Sales 574,169.03 1,147,281.79 574,169.03 2,295,619.85 

Franchise 212,405.69 .00 .00 212,405.69 
Licenses and Pemiits 368,009.47 .00 .00 368.009.47 
Intergovermiient 20,785.11 13,670.00 .00 34,455.11 
Charges for Servdces 509,109.85 .00 11,702.00 520,811.85 
Fines and Forfeits 57,595.54 .00 .00 .57.595.54 
Miscellaneous Revenues 144,832.69 4,212.50 8,292.07 157,337.26 
Interest Income 23,713.40 9,311.94 4,388.66 37,414.00 
TIF Proceeds 17,644.00 9,400.00 .00 27.044.00 
Fees - Farmer's Market 1,637.00 .00 .00 1,637.00 
State of Louisiana Supplemental Pay 74,783.00 .00 .00 74,783.00 
Claiborne Electric .00 .00 1,500.00 1.500.00 
Grants 1.600.00 492.678.78 .00 494.278.78 

Total Revenues $ 2.782.282.07 $ 1.676.555.01 3 ; 600.051.76 $ . 5.058.888.84 

EXPENDITURES 
General and Administrative 
Public Safety-
Fire Department 
Sanitation Department 
Streets 
Prison Labor and Expenditures 
Asset Purchases 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE 
OVER gJNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOUHCES fUSES) 
Operating Transfers - In 
Operating Transfers - Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCE. Beginning 

FUND BALANCE, Endins 

527.845.35 
924,136.05 
911,601.81 
643,190.65 

.00 

.00 

.00 

75,000.00 
24.054.19 

874,311.85 
.00 
.00 
.00 

551.741.63 
1,671.51 

.00 

297,061.90 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

225,325.00 

.00 
l.OOD.OO) 

99.054.19 $ (80.000.00) 

(125,437.60) $ 168,830.02 

2,098,973.66 759.432.59 

20,945.81 
(10.000.00) 
10.945.81 

1.973.536.06 S 928.262.61 

88,610.67 

641.925.75 

730,536.42 

1,699,219.10 
924.136.05 
911,601.81 
643,190.65 
551.741.63 

1,671.51 
225.325.00 

3.006.773.86 $ 1.427.724.99 $ 522.386.90 $ 4.9.56.885.75 

(224.491.79) $ 248.830.02 $ 77.664.86 1 102.003.09 

95.945.81 
(65.945.81) 
30.000.00 

132,003.09 

3.500.332.00 

3.632.335.09 

The notes are an integral part of this statement. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FAR^-IERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

RF.rONrTT .TATTON OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. 
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTI\TTIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2020 

EXHIBIT D-i 

NET CHANGE IN' FUND BALAN'CE -
Total Governmental Funds (EXHIBIT D) 

Amounts repotted for governmental activities in tlie 
statement of activities are different because: 

MAJOR FUNDS 
GENERAL 

FLTsD SALES TAX 
TOTAL 

MAJOR NON-MAJOR 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENT 

FUNDS 
$ (125.437.60) S 168.830.02 $ 43.392.42 $_ ..610.67 S 132.003.09 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expend­
itures. However, in tlie statement of activities, the 
cost of those assets is allocated over tiieir estimated 
usefiil lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Net Cost of Assets Sold 
Capital Outlay - Net 
Depreciation Expense 

(2.500.00) $ 
575.652.85 

(282.779.92) 

.00 
659.687.86 

(214-041.97) 
290.372.93 S 445,645. 

(2.500.00) 
1,235.340.71 
(496.821.89) 
736.018.82 S (47.791.17) S. 

.00 S 
5,199.00 S 

(52.990.17) 

(2,500,00) 
1,240.539.71 
(549-812.06) 

:,227.65 

Becat^e governmental thnds do not record fixed 
assets and accumulated deprecation, assets disposed 
of with no selling price do not affect the statements 
of revenues expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances. Fixed assets transfers from one department 
to anotlier in governmental funds are also not 
recorded. However, in the statement of activities, a 
gain or loss is shown on assets tliat are not fully 
depreciated as well as transfers. 

Net Fixed Asset Transfers 
Disposals of Fixed Assets 

.00 $ 

.00 _ 
,00 S 

.00 
.00 $ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 S 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current 
financials resources to governmental fimds. while, 
the repayment of the principal of a long-tenn debt 
consumes tlte airrent financial resources of govern­
mental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any 
effect on net position. Also, governmental funds 
report tlie effect of issuance costs, premiums, discoimts 
and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas 

tliese amoimts are deferred and amortized in tlie 
statement of activities. The detail of diese differences 
hi the treatment of long-term debt and related items 
is as follows: 

2012 Bond Payments $ .00 $ .00 $ 

o
 

p
 170.000.00 S 170.000.00 

2016 Bond Payments .00 32.000.00 32,000.00 .00 32.000.00 
USDA Loan Pavments .00 18.518.73 18.518.73 .00 18.518.73 
Revenue Bond Payments .00 25.000,00 25.000.00 .00 25.000.00 
Ruston Lease Payments .00 24.500.00 24,500.00 .00 24.500.00 
Bancoip South - Lease Payments 50.831 8.17 .00 50.838.17 .00 50.838.17 Bancoip South - Lease Payments 

$ 50,83: 8.17 S 100.018.73 $ 150,8.56.90 $ 170.000.00 S 320.856.90 

Some expenses reported in tlie statement of activities 
do not require tlie use of cunent financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported as expenditiues in 
governmental ftuids. 

Increase/Decrease in Accnied Interest Expense 
Net Pension Liability - Current Year 
Deferred Inflows-'Outflows 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOAHRN-
MENTAL ACTIVITIES (EXHIBIT B) 

.00 
101.835.00 
(322.982.00) 
(221.147.60) 

293.00 
.00 
.00 

293.00 
101,8.35.00 

(322.982.60) 
293 

(5.373.50) S 714.787.64 

(4,625.00) 
.00 
.00 

(4.332.00) 
101.835.00 

(322.982.60) 
$ (220.854.60) $ (4.625.00) S (225.479.60) 

$ 709.413.54 $ 206,194.50 S 915.608.04 

The notes ai^e an integral part of these statements. See accompaiiyhig hidependent auditors' report. 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2020 

EXHIBIT E 

BUSINESS- TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Prepaid Insurance 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets from Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Water* Fund - Meter Deposits 
Depreciation and Contingency Fund 
Corrstruction Checking 
USDA Accounts 

Total Restricted Assets 
Capital Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment, at Cost 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Land 

Total Capital Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOLUCES 
Resoirrces related to Pensions 

MA,TOR FUNDS 
WATER SEWER TOTAL 

$ 606,623.96 $ 134,279.17 S i 740,903.13 
268.632.74 200.00 268.832.74 

28.476.00 10,641.00 39.117.00 
$ 903,732.70 $ 145.120.17 $ 1,048,852.87 

$ 209,153.39 

o
 

o
 209.1,53.39 

123.945.49 170,772.99 294.718.48 
110.29 52.95 163.24 

195.278.29 .00 195.278.29 
$ 528.487.46 $ 170,825.94 $ 699.313.40 

$ 11.184,638.32 $ 8,661,490.93 $ 19,846.129.25 
(4,764,198.21) (4,166,722.87) (8.930.921.08: 

25,752.00 .00 25,752.00 
$ 6.446.192.11 $ 4.494,768.06 $ 10.940.960.17 

$ 7,878,412.27 $ 4.810.714.17 $ 12,689,126.44 

$ 80,648.00 $ 18.103.00 $ 98,751.00 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 
Accounts Payable $ 
Estimated and Retairrage Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets) 

45.592.16 

27.019.64 
72.611. 

9,334.35 $ 

11,145.00 

,54.926.51 

38.164.64 
20,479.35 $ 93.091.15 

Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 
Cirsiomers' Deposits 
Bonds Payable 
Accnied Interest Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 
(Payable from Restricted Assets) 

172,169.00 
49,589.37 

.00 
221.758.37 

20,000.00 
1,031.25 

172.169.00 
69,589.37 
1.031.25 

21,031.25 $ 242.789.62 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Due to/From Sewer Funds 
Drre to/Trom Other Fimds 
Bonds Payable 
Post Rethernenl Benefits 
Net Pension Liability 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

95,519.20 
135,857.74 

2,060,395.55 
134,392.00 
610.850.00 

3.037.014.49 

3.331.384.66 

(95,519.20) 
.00 

230,000.00 
62,542.00 

137,195.00 
334,217. 

.00 
135,8,57.74 

2.290.395.55 
196,934.00 
748.045.00 

3.371.232.29 

375,728.40 $ 3.707.113.06 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Resources related to Pensions 43.538.00 10,447.00 $ 53.985.00 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30. 2020 

EXHIBIT E 
CONTINUED 

BUSINESS -TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
MAJOR FUNDS 

WATER SEWER TOTAL 
NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets Net OF Related Debt $ 4,336,207.19 $ 4,243,736.81 $ 8,579,944.00 
Restricted for Debt Service 319,223.78 170,825.94 490.049.72 
Unrestricted f71.293.36) 28.079.02 (43.214.34) 

Total Net Position $ 4.584.137.61 $ 4.442.641.77 $ 9.026.779.38 

The notes are an integral part of these siafeineuts. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

EXHIBIT F 

BUSINESS -TYPE ACTI\TTIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
MAJOR FLJNDS 

WATER SEWER TOTAL 
ODeratina Revenues 

Charges for Services $ 1.474,066.17 $ 530,452.20 $ 2,004.518.37 
Miscellaneous 2.221.61 1.160.56 3.382.17 

Total Operating Revenues $ 1.476.287.78 $ 531.612.76 $ 2007.900.54 

Ooerafins Expenses 
Administrative Expenses 

Salaries and Employee Benefits $ 604,691.02 $ 70,919.47 $ 675.610.49 
Administrative Fee 30.000.00 .00 30.000.00 
Advertising 368.08 .00 368.08 
Auditing 13,290.00 2,145.00 15.435.00 
Bank Charges 661.35 .00 661.35 
Computer Expense 22,022.31 .00 22,022.31 
Dues 855.00 .00 855.00 
Insurance - Liability 40.853.49 10,660.92 51.514.41 
Miscellaneous 1.952.03 .00 1,952.03 
Office Supplies 4,260.67 .00 4.260.67 
Postage 10.230.26 .00 10.230.26 
Equipment and Truck Expense 26,226.69 7,807.30 34,033.99 
Telephone Expense 6,268.27 2,673.79 8.942.06 
Travel and Training 3.380.60 575.00 3.9.55.60 
Water Bill Cost 14.073.43 .00 14.073.43 

Total Administration $ 779.133.20 $ 94.781.48 $ 873.914.68 

Materials and Sunnlies 
Chlorine $ 35,178.75 $ 1,155.00 $ 36.333.75 
Scada Network 7.810.00 .00 7.810.00 
Ozone #3 Expenses 14.284.31 .00 14,284.31 
Chemicals 1,809.52 .00 1.809.52 
Chemicals Test .00 11,505.00 11.505.00 
Grant Expenses 1.400.00 .00 1,400.00 
Supplies 80.071.37 4,644.46 84.715.83 
Pump Repairs .00 29,234.52 29.234.52 
Equipment Maintenance 3.048.21 .00 3,048.21 
Safe Drinking Program 25.185.40 .00 25.185.40 
Major Repairs and Additions 91.468.65 9,118.60 100.587.25 
Major Well and Tank Repaus 11.477.73 .00 11,477.73 
Poultiv Pride Water* Well Repairs 158,778.57 .00 158.778.57 
Meter Replacement 21.488.11 .00 21.488.11 
Treatment Plant Repahs .00 15,706.26 15,706.26 
Water Supply Initiative Program 27,049.75 .00 27.049.75 
Utilities 188.413.77 60.437.42 248.851.19 

Total Materials and Supplies $ 667.464.14 $ 131.801.26 $ 799.265.40 

Deoreciation and Amortization $ 378.802.29 $ 206.606.86 $ 585.409.15 

Total Operating Expenses $ 1,825,399.63 $ 433,189.60 $ 2,258,589.23 

Net Operating Income (Loss) $ (349.111.851 $ 98.423.16 $ (250.688.69^ 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

EXHIBIT F 
CONTINUED 

BUSINESS -TYPE ACTIVTTIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Nou-Operalmg Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 
Grants / LCDBG 
Sales of Assets 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Changes in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 

Net Position - End of the Year 

MAJOR FU^^DS 
WATER SEWER TOTAL 

$ 8.682.36 $ 1,141.12 $ 9.823.48 
(39,603.59) (13,282.50) (52.886.09) 
17.000.00 .00 17,000.00 
10.150.00 3,450.00 13.600.00 

$ t3.771.23) $ (8.691.38) $ (12.462.61) 

$ (352.883.08) $ 89,731.78 $ (263.151.30) 

4.937.020.69 4.352.909.99 9.289.930.68 

$ 4.584.137.61 $ 4.442.641.77 $ 9.026.779.38 

The notes are an integral part of this statement. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

EXHIBIT G 

BUSINESS -TYTE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
MA.TOR FLT\DS 

WATER SEWER TOTAL 
Cash Flows fiom Ooeratins Activities 

Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 
Payments to Employers and Employee Benefits 
Other" Receipts (Payments) 

$ L429J79.99 $ 
(663,580.55) 
(604,691.02) 
(169.659.77) 

532,212.76 $ 
(130,492.67) 

(70,919.47) 
(21.585.50) 

1,961,592.75 
(794,073.22) 
(675.610.49) 
(191.245.27) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ (8.551.35) $ 309,215.12 $ 300.663.77 

Cash Flows from Noncaoital Financius Activities 
Customer Deposit 
Due To/From Other Fimds 
Due To.Trom Sewer/Water Dept. 

$ 88.93 $ 
10,176.04 
2.693.20 

.00 $ 

.00 
(2.693.20) 

88.93 
10.176.04 

.00 
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital 
Financing Activities $ 12.958.17 $ (2.693.20) $ 10.264.97 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

Purchase of Capital Assets 
Post Retirement Benefits 
Interest Expense 
Sale of Assets 
Payment on Long-Tenn Debt 
Grants - LGAP 
Prior Year Adjustment 

$ (83,662.66) $ 
117,041.00 
(40,170.52) 
10,150.00 

(48,905.48) 
17,000.00 
1.592.00 

(42,327.65) $ 
p9,108.00) 
(13,365.00) 

3.450.00 
(20,000.00) 

.00 

.00 

(125,990.31) 
87,933.00 

(.53.535.52) 
13,600.00 

(68,905.48) 
17.000.00 
1.592.00 

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and 
Related Financing Activities $ (26.955.66) $ (101.350.65) $ (128.306.31) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest Earned on Investments $ 8.682.36 $ 1.141.12 $ 9.823.48 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Investing Activities $ 8.682.36 $ 1,141.12 $ 9.823.48 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eauivalents $ (13.866.48) $ 206.312.39 $ 192.445.91 

Cash and Cash Eauivalents - .July 1 $ 1.148.977.90 $ 98.792.72 $ 1.247.770.62 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30 $ 1,135,111.42 $ 305,105.11 $ 1 .440.216.53 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eouivalents 
to the Statement of Net Position 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restr icted Cash 

Water Fund - Meter Deposit 
Depreciation and Contingency Fund 
USDA Accounts 
Construction Checking 

$ 606,623.96 $ 

209,153.39 
123,945.49 
195,278.29 

110.29 

134,279.17 $ 

.00 
170,772.99 

.00 
52.95 

740.903.13 

209,1.53.39 
294.718.48 
195,278.29 

163.24 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1.135.111.42 $ 305.105.11 $ 1.440.216.53 

Reconciliation of Oper ating Income 
(Loss) to Net Cash Flows from ODeratina Activities 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating 

Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities Depreciation 

$ (349,111.85) $ 

378,802.29 

98.423.16 $ 

206.606.86 

(250,688.69) 

585,409.15 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

EXHIBIT G 
CONTINUED 

BUSINESS -TY'PE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Reconciliation of Operating Income 
(Loss) to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase) Decrease in Acconnfs Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Insurance 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accraed Liabilities 

Net Cash Provided (Used) bv Operating Accounts 

Schedule of Noncash. No Capital Financing. 
Capital and Related Financing, and Investing Activities 

MA.TOR FLT\DS 
WATER SEWER TOTAL 

$ (46,907.99) $ 600.00 $ (46.307.99) 
2.319.00 (1,128.00) 1,191.00 
3,883.59 1,308.59 5.192.18 
2.463.61 3.404.51 5.868.12 

$ (8.551.35) $ 309.215.12 $ 300.663.77 

$ .00 $ .00 $ .00 

The notes are an integral part of this statement. See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

INTRODUCTION 

The Towu of Fanuerville, Louisiana (hereafter refeited to as the Town) is governed by a "Special Legislative Charter" that was 
approved by the Louisiana State Legislature in 1842, which was amended in 1870, The Town must have an elected Mayor, five 
AldemieivAiderwomen and a Marshal. See Schedule G for a detail of compensation. 

The Town's major operations include water and sewer, public safety, fire protection, recreation and parks, and general administrative 
services. 

The Town of Fanneivdlle is located in Union Parish surrounded by Darbonne Lake recreation area. The Town's major industry is 
timber and poultiy, which includes a poultiy processing plant. The Town's population was 3,820 in 2017. 

NOTE # I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIHCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accoimting and reporting policies of the Town of Fanuerville, Louisiana confonn to gener ally accepted accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governments. Such accotmting and reporting procedures 
also confonn to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Status 24:517 and to guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and 
Accounting Guide, and to industry audit guide. Audits of State and Local Govermnent Units (Revised) The following is a sunnnaiy 
of certain significant accounting policies. 

GASB Statement No. 14 - The reporting entity, established criteria for deteimining the govenunental reporting entity and component 
units that shotrld be included within the reporting entit>'. Under provisions of this statement, the municipality is considered a primary 
govermnent, since, it is a special pmpose government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local governments. As used in GASB Statement No. 14, fiscally independent means that the 
municipality may without the approval or consent of another governmental entity, detennine or modify its own budget, levy its own 
taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. The municipality has oversight of other component units that are either blended 
into the municipalities basic financial statements or discretely presented in a separate column in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Blended Component Units - The Town of Fannerville did not have any blended component units. 

Discretely Presented Component Units - The Town of Farmerville did nor have any Discretely Presented Component Units. 

Financial Reporting Entity - Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Govemmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards 
(GASB Codification) established criteria for detennining the governmental reporting entitv' and component imits that should be 
included within the reporting entity. For financial reporting purposes, in confoimance with GASB Codification Section 2100, the 
Town inchrdes all fimds whicli are controlled by or dependent on the Town which was determined on the basis of oversight 
responsibility, including accoimtability for fiscal and budget matters, designation of management or governing authoritv' and authority 
to issue debt. Certain units of local government over' which the Town exercises no oversight responsibility, such as the parish police 
jury, parish school board, other independently elected officials, and other municipalities within the parisli, are excluded from the 
accompanying financial statements. These units of government are considered separate reporting entities and issue financial 
statements separate from those of the Town. The Town has no component imits. 

Goveiniuent-Wide Accoimting - The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of tlie timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar' items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 
34, the Town has presented a Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities for the Town as a whole. These statements 
include the priinaiy government, if applicable, with the exception of fidiiciaiy fimds. Those funds are reported separately. 
Goveinment-Wide accounting is designed to provide a more comprehensive view of the government's operations and financial 
position as a single economic entity. 

Part of the effect of interfund has been removed fi"om these statements. Govenunental activities, which noimally are supported by 
taxes andintergoveinrueutal revenues, are reported separately fiom business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees 
and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately fiom certain legally separate component units for 
which the primary govenimenr is financially accountable. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree, to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by 
program revenues. Duect expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific fimction or segment. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

Program Reveuiies include, charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit fioin goods, services, or 
privileges provided by a given function or segment, and grants and contributions tliat are restricted to meetings, the operational or 
capita! requirements of aparlicular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are 
reported instead as genera! revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary ftinds. and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are 
excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual govermiiental funds and major individual enterprise funds 
are reported as separate columns in the fimd financial statements. 

Policies specific to government-wide financial statements are as follows: 

Eliminating Internal Activity - Interfimd receivables and payables are eliminated in the Statements of Net Position except for the net 
residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities. These are presented as internal balances. The allocation 
of overhead expenses from one function to another or within the same function are eliminated in the Statement of Activities. 
Allocated expenses are reported by the fimction to which they are allocated. 

Application of FASB Statements and Interpretations - Reporting on governmental-type and business-type activities are based on 
FASB Statements and the Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except where they conflict or contradict GASB 
pronouncements. 

Capitalized Assets - Tangible and^or intangible assets used in operations with an initial irsefirl life that extends beyond one year are 
capitalized. Amounts less than $500 are not capitalized unless they are considered major by the mayor or council. Infrastructure 
assets such as roads and bridges are also capitalized. Capital assets are recorded at their historical cost and are depreciated trsing the 
straight-line method of depreciation over their estimated useflrl lives. They are reported net of accmnulated depreciation on the 
Statement of Net Position. Depreciation of contributed assets of proprietary fiinds is charged against contributed capital as opposed 
to tmrestricted assets. 

Under the requirements of GASB Statement No. 34, the Town is considered a Phase 3 government as its total annual revenues are 
less than $10 million. Such governments are not required to report major general infrastructure assets retroactively. The Town has 
opted not to retroactively report these type of capital assets. 

Program Revenues - The Statement of Activities presents three categories of program revenires - (1) charges for services; (2) 
operating grants and coniiibirtions; and (3) capital grants and contribirfions. Charges for services are those revenues arising from 
char ges to customers who pmchase, use or directly benefit from goods and services provided by the Town. Grants and conhibutions, 
whether operating or capital in nature, are revenues arising fiom receipts that are restricted for specific use. 

Indirect Expenses - Expenses are reported according to fimction except for those that meet the definition of special or extraordinary 
items. Direct expenses are specifically associated with a service or program. Indirect expenses include general government or 
administration that cannot be specifically traced to a service or program. Govenrmenis are not required to allocate indirect expenses 
to other functions, and the Town has chosen not to do so. 

Operating Revenues - Proprietary funds separately report operating and non-operating revenues. Revenues from transactions of the 
Town's operation of providing water and sewer services are considered operating revenues. All other revenues, which are reported 
as cash flows from capital or non-capital financing and investing, are reported as non-operating revenues. 

Reshicted Net Assets - When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and mnestricted fund balance is 
available, the Town considers restricted funds to have been spent first. Wlien an expenditure is incurred for which committed, 
assigned, or imassigned fimd balances are available, the Town considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed ftmds, 
then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless the Town has provided otherwise in its commitments or 
assignment actions. 

Pensions 

For purposes of measming the Net Pension Liability, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources r elated 
to pensions, and pension expense, infonnation about the fiduciary net position of the retir ement systems and additions to deductions 
from the fiduciary net position have been detennined on the same basis as they are reported by the retirement systems. For this 
purpose, benefit payments (inchrding refimds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with 
the benefit terms. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

Defeited Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

The Sfaiemeut of Net Position reports a separate section for deferred outflows and (or) deferred inflows of financial resources. 
Defeited outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to fiituie periods and will not be recognized as 
an outflow of resources (expenses/expenditure) tintil applicable period. Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of 
net position that applies to future periods and will not be recognized as an inflow of resomces until that time. 

Fund Accounting - The Town uses funds to report on its financial position and the restilts of its opeiations. Fund accounting is 
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government 
functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Funds of the Town are classified into two categories: governmental 
and proprietaiy. Each category, in luni, is divided into separate fimd types. The fund classifications and a description of each 
existing ftind t>pe follow: 

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds account for all or most of the Town's general activities, including the collection and 
disbtirsement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acqtiisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the servicing of 
general long-tenn obligations. Governmental funds include: 

1. Major Governmental Funds 

General Fund - is the general operating fund of the Town and accounts for all financial resour ces, except those required to be 
accounted for in other fimds. Starting, as of July 1,2012,thepolicedepartment and fire department were transferred to separate 
accounts. The police department and the fire department have funds restricted to police and fire department expenditures. A 
one half percent sales tax was passed for the police department. 

Special Revenue Funds - Sales Tax - The Town of Fanneiwille Sales Tax Department - The citizens of the Town of Faraierville 
approved a 1% sales and use tax. Proceeds of the tax have been pledged and dedicated to the retirement of Sales Tax Bonds 
dated May 1, 1985, which has been retired. The excess funds can be trsed for streets and sanitation expenditures. 

2. Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specific purposes. 

a. On October 20, 2001 an additional Vi of 1% sales and use tax was approved. This tax was approved for construction of 
a recreation center and street improvements. Bonds were sold in the amount of $2,900,000 for construction of the 
recreation center and improvements of the streets. The street constmction was completed during 2002. The recreation 
center was completed at June 30,2004. The 2002 bonds were paid offfiorn a 2012 bond issue. The sales taxes approved 
in 2001 are to be used for retirement of the 2012 bonds, recreation center costs, and street improvements. 

b. Farmerville Volunteer Fire Department. Inc. - The Town of Faimerville Volunteer Fire Department filed an amendment 
to the Articles of Incoiporation on Januaiy 22, 2001. They also filed for tax exempt status fiom the Internal Revenue 
Service. They are a tax exempt organization under the code sections 509 (a) (1) and 170(b) (A) (vi). Based on an opinion, 
at June 30,2002, of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's office, the Volunteer Fiie Department, should be included in the 
Town's financial statements as a Special Revenue Ftmd. In prior years the Volunteer Fire Department had been included 
in the statements as a component unit of the Town of Farmeiville. The vohmteer fne department expenditures for operating 
the fire department is paid by the Town of Farmerville's General Fund. The transactions in the Volunteer Fire Department, 
Inc. is for miscellaneous fluid raisers and miscellaneous expense for the vohmteer fireman. The Town transfers the State 
of Louisiana 2% rebate to the volunteer fire department, and is accumulated for purchase of equipment. Contributors to 
the Volunteer Fii e Departments elect all the members of the governing board. The governing boai d is solely responsible 
for the Volunteer Fire Department Operations. The accoimting records are maintained by an employee of the Town of 
Farmerville. 

c. Fanneiville Area Fire Protection District of Union Parish - The Union Parish Police Jtiry created the Faimerville Area Fire 
Protection District of Union Parish on November 2. 1999. The fire district was created to pass a property fax to provide 
fire protection for an area of the parish without fire protection. The Union Parish Police Jury entered into an 
intergovernmental agreement with the Town of Fai merville to provide fire protection for the newly created distric t. The 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

Fire District will retain 5% of the advaloreiii taxes in their checking accomit. All other proceeds will be transfened to the 
Town of Farmerville, to be used by the Town's fire depaitment. Based on an opinion of the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor's Office, the Fire Protection District should be included in the Town's financial statement as a Special Revenue 
Fund. 

3- Debt Service Funds - These fimds are used to account for the accimiulation of resources for, and the payments of, general long-
term debt principal, interest and related costs. 

4- Capital Projects Funds - These funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction 
of major capital facilities. 

Proprietary Fimds - Proprietary fimds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the deteiniination of 
net income is necessary or useful to sound financial adniiuistration. Proprietary fimds differ from goveimneutal fiiuds in that their 
focus is on income measurement, which, togetlier with tire maintenance of equity, is an irnpoitant financial indicator. Proprietary 
fimds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonopeiating items. Operating revenues and expense generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fimds's principal ongoing operations. 
Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonopeiating revenues and expenses. 

Proprietary fiuids include; 

1. Enteiprise Funds - Accoimt for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user changes, or 0?) where the governing body has decided that periodic deteimination of revenues earned, expenses 
incurred, and'br net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accoimtabiliiy^ or other 
puiposes. The Town's enterprise fiiud includes services for water and sewer. 

a. The Town of Faimeiville Water Department - The Town of Fainierville rates for user charges are approved by the Town 
Council and the legal liability for the gener al obligations portion of the water author ity's debt remain with the Town of 
Fanneiville. 

b. The Town of Farmerville Sewer Department - The sewer charges are approved by the Town Council, but are regulated by 
the EPA. 

Basis of Accounting.''Measuienient Focus - The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by the 
type of financial statement presentation. 

The government-wide statements are reported using an economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 
Witli this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated witli the operation of govemmental-t^qie and business-t>'pe activities 
are included in the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized at the time the 
liabilities are incurred in the Statement of Activities, hi these statements, capital assets are reported and depreciated in each fund. 

This same measurement focus and basis of accounting is used by proprietary funds in the fund statements. However, all 
governmental funds are reported using a current financial resouices measmernent focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Witli this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating 
statements present increases and decreases in net cmxent assets. Expenditures for capital assets are reported as current expenses, and 
such assets are not depreciated. 

Under the accrual basis of accounting and the economic resources measurement focus, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. 

Under the modified accnial basis of accounting and the cunent financial resources measure focus revenue is recognized when it is 
consider ed measuiable and available. Revenue is considered available if it is collected within 60 days of year end or due under a 
cost reimbursement arrangement. In addition, expenses are generally recorded when a liability' has incurred; however, debt service, 
compensated absences, claims and judgments are recorded as expenses, when pavrnent is made. Fiirtheimore, when the current 
financial resources measurement focus is used, amounts recorded as assets exclude capital assets and the acquisition of capital assets 
is treated as an expenditure. In addition, long-tenn debts are excluded from amounts reported as liabilities. Proceeds from issuing 
long-tenn debt is reported a.s other financing somces and repavrnent of long-term debt is reported as an expenditme. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

Budgets aiid Budgetary Accoiintiug - The Town adopts an annual budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and 
Enterprise Fund. It is prepared in accordance with the basis of accoimting utilized by that fond. Any revisions that alter the total 
expenditures must be approved by the council. Budgeted amounts shown are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board. 
Budget amendments are passed in .Time each year. The police and frre deparhnents are part of the general fond, separate budgets are 
prepared because of restricted revemies. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits and certificates of 
deposits. Cash equivalents include amoimts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less. Under 
state law. the Town may deposit fimds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accoimis, or time 
deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. Under" state 
law, deposits, or the resulting bank balances, must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the 
bank. The market value of the pledged securities, plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit 
with the bank. These secur ities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a holding or custodial bank, that is mutually acceptable 
to both parties. The State of Louisiana banking regulations require the FDIC to ensure $250,000 of checking and savings for each 
mimicipaliiy. 

Investments - Investments are limited by Louisiana Revised Statute 33:2955. If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 
days, they are classified as investments. Otherwise, the investments are classified as cash and cash equivalents. In accordance with 
GASB Statement No. 31, inveshnents are recorded at fair value with the corresponding increase or decrease reported in investment 
earnings. All investments of the Town are certificates of deposits held at Marion State Bank, First National Bank and Origin Bank 
and the fair value is determined by the face value of the certificate. 

Bad Debts - Uncollectible amounts for ad valorem taxes are generally not significant. The Town records ad valorem taxes on a cash 
basis, so no receivables are recorded imtil year end. Any ad valorem faxes collected within 60 days of year end are considered 
receivable, so bad debts are not recorded and are considered immaterial. For customers' utility receivables, the allowance method 
is used to accotmt for uncollectible amotmts. Under this method, an allowance account is set up for what is deemed to be 
uncoil ecfible. 

Inventories - Are not considered material and are therefore not recorded. The Town purchases supplies as needed and do not maintain 
inventory qualifies on hand. 

Short-Tenn Interfond Receivables/Payables - During the course of operation, mmierous ti'ansactions occur between individual fonds 
for services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other fonds on the fimd 
financial statements' balance sheet. In the process of aggregating data for the statement of net position and the statement of activities, 
some amounts reported as interflmd activity and balances in the fimds were eliminated or reclassified. Interfimd receivables and 
payables were eliminated to minunize their "grossing up" effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental activities column. 

Restricted Assets - Certain proceeds of the governmental fonds and the enterprise fimds are classified as resti'icted assets on the 
balance sheet because theh use is limited. The Town recognizes the use of restricted resources for expenditures that comply with 
the specific restrictions. Restricted resources are exhausted before unrestricted assets are used. 

Prenaid Items - The Town puichases commercial insurance to cover their risk. Insurance companies usually require the premiums 
to be paid hi advance of the coverage periods. 

Capital Assets - The Town's assets are recorded at historical cost. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the 
useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Equipment and Furniture 3-10 Years Buildings 39 - 40 Years 
Utility PlanfSewer Collection System 5-40 Years Infiastmcture 40 - 60 Years 
Vehicles 5-10 Years 

In June 1999, the Govermneutal Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 34 which requires the inclusion of infrastructure 
assets used in govemmental activities in the general purpose financial statements retroactively reported back to 1982. An exception 
exists for local governments with annual revenires of less than $10 million. As a result of this exception, the Town has elected to 
not report its govemmental infiastmcture retroactively. The infiashiicture currently being depreciated over a period of 40 years is 
the water and sewer* system that is reported in the business-type activities of the Town. From this point forward, the Town will use 
the basic approach to infrastmctirre reporting for its governmental activities. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
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NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

Compensated Absences - Tlie Town's maximum vacation pay carry forward eaclr year is 40 hours. Sick pay is limited to 480 hours 
cai ryfonvai d. Any vacation pay is paid at the tennination of employment, while sick time is not guaranteed. Unpaid vacation time 
has been recorded as an accrued payable, while sick time has not. 

Long-Term Obligations - In the government-wide financial statements, debt principal payments of both government and business-
type activities are reported as decreases in the balance of the liability' on the Statement of Net Position. In the fund financial 
statements, however, debt principal payments of governmental funds are recognized as expenditures when paid. See Note # 6 for 
detail. 

FundEoiiity - GASB Statement Number 54 establishes standar ds for five fund balance classifications that comprise a hier ar chy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of resources reported in 
government funds. The nonspeudable fimd balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable fonn - prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining fom* classifications: restricted, committed, assigned and 
unassigned. 

a. Restricted Fund Balance - This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources either (a) externally be 
creditors, grantors, contributions, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

b. Coimnitted Fund Balance - These amounts can only be used for specific purposes determined by formal resolutions or 
ordinances of the Town council - the government's highest level of decision making authority. These committed amounts 
cannot be used for any other puipose unless the city aldermen remove the specified irse by taking the same type of action 
imposing the coimnitment. This classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in 
the fimd have been specifically committed for us in satisfying those contractual leqtrirements. 

c . Assigned Fund Balance - This classification reflects the amounts whose intent is to be used for specific purposes, but are 
neither restricted nor committed. The Town council and management have the atrthorrty to assign amoimts to be used for 
specific purposes. Assigned fimd balances inchrde all remaining amounts(except negative balances) that are reported in 
govennnental funds, other" than the general fund, that are not classified as nonspeudable and are neither restricted not 
committed. 

d. Unassigned Fund Balance - This fimd balance is the residual classification for the general fund and includes all spendable 
amotmfs not contained in the other classifications. In other funds, the imassigned classification should be used only to report 
a deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amoimis had been restricted, committed, or 
assigned. 

iMien both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's policy to use extemally restricted resomces 
first, then unrestricted resources - committed, assigned and unassigned- in order as needed. 

Accounting Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in coufonnitv' with accounting piinciples generally accepted in the 
United States of America requhes managenieut to make certain estimates and assumptions. Those estimates affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. They may also affect 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses of proprietary funds and the government-wide financial statements dming the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ fioin these estimates. 

Major - Non-Major Funds - The Town's Major Fimds are: General Fund, Sales Tax and Business Type Fimds - Water and Sewer. 
The Non-Major Fimds; 2002 Sales Tax Fund, Capital Projects Funds, Volunteer Fire Department and Farnierville Area Fhe 
Protection District. In prior years financial statements, the Debt Service Fimds were reported as a separate fund. As of June 30,2018, 
the Debt Service Fimds were transferred to the fimds responsible for payment of fhe debt. The Debt Service fimds increased the fimd 
balance to the Sales Tax Fund and the Non-Major Funds. 

Recently Issued Accounting Principles 

GASB-63 - In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows 
of Resources, and Net Position. GASB 63 provides guidance for reporting deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of 
resources, and net position in a statement of financial position and related disclosur es. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

The statement of net assets is renamed the statement of net position and includes fom components: assets, defeited outflows of 
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. The provisions of this statement are effective for financial periods beginning 
after December 31,2011. During fiscal year ended June 30.2013, the Town adopted the statement and restated balances previously 
referred to as net assets to net position. 

GASB - 64 - This statements provides guidance on derivative instruments and application of hedge accounting temiinationprovisions. 
This statements amends GASB statement number 53. This statement is effective for financial statements for periods begiiming after 
Jtine 15, 2011. The Town does not have any derivative instruments and hedge fimds. 

GASB - 65 - This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources 
or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as orrtflows or 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. Also, certain cost of 
construction projects that were traditionally added to the costs are now to be expensed out in the period occurred. These cost refer 
to the cost such as attorney fees, administrative cost, interest and fees to secure financing of the project. For prior year projects these 
costs are to be taken otrt of the cost of the assets and reclassified as a prior period adjustments. The Town reclassified the cost (net 
of depreciation) from the projects back to the year 2006. Projects before that date are considered to immaterial in 2014. This 
statement was adopted in 2014. 

GASB - 66 - The statement is an amendment of GASB statements nmnbers 10 and 62. GASB 66 removes GASB 10 (Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues) by removing the provision that limits fund-based reporting 
of risk financing activities to the general fund and the internal service fimd type. As a result, govenunents would base their decisions 
on GASB 54. GASB 66 resolves conflicts between GASB 62 and other pronouncements. These changes clarify how to apply 
statement number 13 (Accoimting for Operating Leases with Scheduled Rent Increases) and result in guidance that is consistent with 
requirements in statement nimiber 48 (Sales and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Infra-Entity Transfers of Assets 
and Future Revenues). This statement is effective for periods beginning after' December 15,2012. 

GASB - 67. 68. 71 and 73 - These statements concern pension plans guidelines. GASB 67 is effective for financial statements for 
fiscal years beginning after Jime 15,2013. GASB 68 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2014 and GASB 71 should 
be applied sinuiltaneously with the GASB 68 Statement 73 covers pension not covered in statement 67 and 68. See Note # 26. 

GASB - 69 - This statement is guidance on government combinations and disposals of government operations. The effective date 
is for periods beginning after December 15, 2013. The Town has not been required to implement these guidelines as of the date of 
this statement. 

GASB - 70 - The statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for nonexchange financial guarantees. The provisions are 
effective for fmancial statements for reporting beginning after June 15, 2013 and do not apply to the Town's 2018 financial 
statements. 

GASB 71 - This statement addresses pension Transitions for contributions made subsequent to the measurement date and amends 
statement 68. 

GASB 72 - This statement deals with fair value measurement and application the requirements of which are effective for financial 
statements for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2015. 

GASB 74 - The statement addresses financial reporting for postemployment benefit plans other than pension plans that are 
administered thiough tnists. 

GASB 75 - This statement also is about accoimting and financial reporting by employers for postemployment benefits other than 
pensions. It replaces the requirements of GASB 45 and is effective for financial statements beginning after June 15,2018. 

GASB 76 - The provisions in this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2015 and deals with the 
hier archy of generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. 

GASB 77 - This statement defines fax abatements as reduction of tax revenues as the results fi"om an agreement between govenunents 
and individuals or entities in which the governments forgo tax revenues for promises by specific actions that will benefit the 
govermnent or citizens of the government. The statement is effective for periods beginning after December" 15,2015. This statement 
does not affect the Town. 
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NOTES TO FIRANTLAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED 

GASB 78 - This statemeut's requirements are efiective for reporting periods begimiiug after December 15, 2015 and addresses 
pensions provided through certain multiple-enqrloyer defined benefit pension plans. Tills statement addresses recognition and 
measuiemeut of pension expense, expenditures, and liabilities; note disclosures, and required supplementary information for pensions 
that have certain characteristics. 

GASB 79 - The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2015 except for certain 
paragraphs that are effective for reportiug periods beginning after December 15,2015 and concerns certain external investment pools 
and participants. The Town is not a member of an investment pool. 

GASB 80 - The statement addresses blending requirements for certain component units and amends GASB 14. The Town does not 
have component units. 

GASB 81 - This statement concems irrevocable split- interest agreements and is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 
2016. This statement's effect has not been detennined for these financial statements. 

GASB 82 - This statement amends statements 67,68, and 73 for pension plans and is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 
2016. This statement addresses required strpplementary infonnation, assumptions and treatment of deviations, and the classification 
of payments made by employers to satisfy employee contributions. 

GASB 83 -88 - These statements are either not effective or have no effect on this statement. 

NOTE # 2 - CASH .AND INVESTMENTS 

CASH PLEDGED BY BANKS 

FINANCLAL AMOUNTS PER BANK 
STATEMENT MARION FIRST 
RECONCILED STATE N.ATIONAL ORIGIN 

AMOUNT BANK B.ANK BANK 
TOTAL - JLINE 30. 2020 S 4.888.231.62 S 3.680.668.32 S 741,500.72 S 590.671.62 
Deduct - Fire Dept. Account (57.135.53) .00 .00 .00 
Deduct - Cash on Hand (700.00) .00 .00 .00 
Pledge Receipt (5,158,311.99) (3-472.256.99) (800,000.00) (886,055 .00) 

Difference S (327.915.90) S 208.411.33 S (58.499.28) s (295.383.38) 

FDIC Covers; 
Time and Savings Deposits $ (750,000.00) $ (250,000.00) $ (250.000.00) s (250.000.00) 
Deimnd Dq»osits (500.000.00) (250.000.00) (250.000.00) .00 

Difference (Overfbiided) Underfunded S (1.577.915.90) S (291-588.67) S (558.499.28) s (545.383.38) 

The pledged deposits are stated at market value. Under state law, these deposits nnist be secured by federal deposits insurance or 
the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance 
must at all times equal the amount of deposit within the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent 
bank in a holding or custodial bank tliat is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Pledge securities are held in the following agencies: 

BANKS 
Origin Bank 
First National Bank of Rtiston 
Marion State Bank 

AGENCIES 
Bonds 
FHLB Letter of Credit 
Letter of Credit /FHLMC/SBA 

MARKET 
VALUE 

$ 4,475,000.00 
800,000.00 

3,514,098.25 

PAR VALUE 
$ 2,380,000.00 

800,000.00 
3,472.256.99 

The instirance coverage of public tinit accounts depends upon the type ofdeposit andthe location ofthe insured depository institution. 
Ml time and savings deposits owned by a public unit and held by the same official custodian in an insured depository institution 
within the state in which the public unit is located are added together and insured up to $250,000. Separately, all demand deposits 
owned by a public unit and held by the same official custodian in an insured depository institution within the state in which the pirblic 
unit is located are added together* and insured up to $250,000. For the purpose of these rules, the tenn "savings deposits" includes 
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NOTE # 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS CONTINUED 

NOW accoimts, money market deposit accounts, but does not include interest-beaiing demand deposit accounts. The term "demand 
deposits" mean deposits payable on demand and for which the depositoiy instimtion does not reserve the right to require advance 
notice of an intended withdrawal. 

The FDIC issued an updated description of the explanation of savings deposits as follows; (The insurance coverage of public unit 
accounts depends upon the type of deposit and location of the insmed depository institution. All time and savings deposits owned 
by a public unit and held by the same official custodian in an insured depository institution within the state in which the public unit 
is located are added together and insured up to $250,000. Separately, all demand deposits owned by the public imit and held by the 
same official custodian in an insured depository institution within the state in which the public unit is located are added together and 
insured up to $250,000. For the pmpose of these rules, the term "savings deposits" includes NOW accounts, money market deposit 
accotmts, and other interest-bearing checking accounts.) 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollaterialized (Category 3) under the provision of GASB Statement 3, R. S. 
39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the ctrstodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being 
notified by the mimicipality that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

INVESTMENTS -_The government's investments are categorized as either (1) insured or registered or for which the securities are 
held by the government or his agent in the goveinmenf s name, (2) iminsured and imregistered for which the securities are held by 
the broker's or dealer's tmst department or agent in the government's name, or (3) uninsured and unregistered for which the securities 
are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the govemment's name. 

CATEGORIES 
JUNE 30. 2020 

Government Securities 
Savings 

Certificates of Deposit 
90 Days or Less 

Total Investments 

1 

$ 593,331.21 $ 

2.508.467.42 
$ 3.101.798.63 1 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 .00 

CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

593,331.21 

2.508.467.42 
3,101,798.63 

The State requires collateral pledged for deposits to be held in the government's name by the trust department. The trust department 
reviews collateral pledged for compliance. Substantially all deposits matured in June 2020, therefore, interest was not acaiied on 
the certificates of deposits. The accounts have interest added on a monthly basis. 

NOTE # 3 - RECEIVABLES/ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 

Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measmable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter" to pay liabilities of the current period. For this pmpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Property 
taxes, fi'anchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated within the cunent fiscal period are considered to be susceptible to acciual and 
so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the 
current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revemie of the current period. All other revenue items are considered 
to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 

Receivables at June 30, 2020 consist of the followina: 

FIRE AND SPECIAL REWNLtE 
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES GENERAL POLICE SALES TAX RECREATION 

RECEI\^ABLES 
Franchise Taxes $ 15,992.90 

o
 

q
 

o
 

q
 

o
 

q
 

Insurance 11,713.36 .00 .00 .00 
Video Bingo 10,976.00 .00 .00 .00 
State of Louisiana - Beer Tax 1,810.07 .00 .00 .00 
State of Louisiana - Mowing .00 .00 6,835.00 .00 
Union Parish Police Jury 639.00 .00 .00 .00 
Advalorem Taxes .00 112.53 .00 .00 
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 8,829.00 .00 .00 .00 
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TOTAL 

15,992.90 
11.713.36 
10,976.00 
1,810.07 
6.835.00 

639.00 
112.53 

8.829.00 



TOW OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 3 - RECEIVABLES/ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS CONTINUED 

FIRE AND SPECIAL REWNUE 2020 
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES GENERAL POLICE SALES TAX RECREATION TOTAL 

RECEIVABLES - CONTINUED 
Sales Taxes $ .00 $ 53,926.78 $ 107,853.56 $ 53,926.78 $ 215,707.12 
Grant Receivable .00 .00 299,072.78 .00 299.072.78 
Othei" Receivables 200.00 .00 .00 .00 200.00 
2% Rebate ^ 20.785.11 ^ ^ 20.785.11 

Total Receivables $ 50.160.33 $ 74.824.42 $ 413.761.34 $ 53.926.78 $ 592.672.87 

RECEIPTS/DISBURSEMENTS 
OTHER DEPARTMENTS 
Water Department $ 120,947.71 $ .00 $ .00 $ .00 $ 120,947.71 
Sales Tax (12,495.80) .00 12,495.80 .00 .00 
Sales Tax 04,910.00) .00 14,910.00 .00 .00 
Sales Tax - Recreation ^ ^ (39.662.00) 39.662.00 ^ 

Net Other Departments $ 93,541.91 $ ^ $ (12.256.20) S 39,662.00 $ 120.947.71 

NTT GOVERNVIENT.AL ACTIVITIES $ 143.702.24 $ 74.824.42 $ 401.505.14 $ 93.588.78 $ 713.620.58 

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 
Customer Receivables $ 338,098.60 
Allowances for Bad Debts (69.265.86) 
NET BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES $ 268.832.74 

Allowances for doubtfiil accounts for the Proprietary Fimd - Water/Sewer receivable accounts is based on the collectibilit}' of 
outstanding receivables. 

Aged Accounts Receivable Water Customers: 

DAYS DAYS DAYS 
TOTAL CURRENT 30-60 OVER 60 OVER 90 

June 30,2020 S 338.098.60 $ 232.758.62 $ 32.463.23 $ 5.554.34 S 67.322.41 

NOTE # 4 - UTILITY RATES 

Utility rates were increased on September 9, 2013. The rates for water', sewer and garbage are as follows: 

I. RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 
WATER CURRENT CURRENT 

First 2,000 Gallons - In Town $ 17.00 $ 25.00 
Over 2,000 Gallons Per 1,000Gal.-In 4.00 4.00 
First 2,000 Gallons-Out of Town 25.00 33.00 
Over 2,000 Gallons per 1,000 Gal-Out 4.00 4.00 

SEWER 2 
Based on water usage Per* 1,000 Gallons: 

Inside City Limits $ 4.00 $ 4.00 
Outside City limits 5.00 12.00 

GARBAGE $ 10.00 $ 25.00 

RECONNECT FEE $ 25.00 
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NOTE # 4 - UTILITY RATES - CONTINUED 

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 
CURRENT CURRENT 

DUMPSTER 
40 Cu Yd - Per Pull $ 150.00 

8 Cu Yd - Per Container $ 25.00 
PliislXWeek 50.00 
Plus 2 X Week 100.00 

6 Cu Yd - Per Contamer $ 20.00 
Pius i X Week 40.00 
Pius 2 X Week 80.00 

4 Cu Yd - Per Container $ 15.00 
Pius IX Week 25.00 
Plus 2 X Week 50.00 

COMPACTOR $150.00-$250.00 

TAPPING FEE $ 250.00 

n. ^Auy full time employee, council member, firemeu, and the mayor receive a preferred rate or employee discount for utilities. Based 
on the approved rate schedule: 

CURRENT 
Water $ 17.00 
Sewer 4.00 
Garbage 10.00 

$ 31.00 

111. The Townof Fanneiville, also, has an industrial rate of $.75 to $.76 per 1,000 gallons of water. The TownofFarmerville also 
has an institutional rate minimum of $25 for the first 2,000 gallons and $4.00 per 1,000 gallons ofwater used over 2,000 gallons. The 
Poultry Plant receives the industrial rate of $. 85 per 1,000 gallons with no minimum. The Union Par ish Police Jury Jail has an industrial 
rale of $1.75. Water systems with a contract with the Town are charged $1.50 per 1,000 gallons, while systems with no contract are 
charged $4.00 per 1,000 gallons. Institutional out of town customers receive a luiirimum fee charge of $33. 

NOTE # 5 - PROPERTY TAXES 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I. Tax notices are usually mailed during November each year 
and become delinquent after December 31. of the year. The delinquent faxes are sold each year, therefore, an allowance for 
uncollectible was not recorded. 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020. taxes were levied on property with assessed valuations totaling $28,212,333.00 and were dedicated 
as follows: 

MILLS TAXES 
General Fund 8.80 $ 248,130.15 
Dedicated Fund - Fire Dept. 7.90 223.016.42 

Total Taxes Levied 16.70 $ 471.146.57 
Dedicated Funds - Area Fhe 

Protection District 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 8.929.00 
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NOTE # 5 - PROPERTY TAXES - CONTINUED 

A recap of the largest assessment is as follows: 
ASSESSED TAX 
VALUE AMOUNT 

Rental Property $ 882,889 $ 14,037.94 
Retail Store 1 635,220 10,100.01 
Bank 935,954 14.881.83 
Utility Company 816,953 12,989.56 
Bank 2 647,147 10,289.64 
Nursing Home 662,075 10.527.00 
Rental Property 483,434 7,686.60 
Land Development 446,008 7,091.53 
Auto Dealership 417,437 6.637.26 
Auto Dealership 2 428,746 6,817.07 
Bank 1 371,515 5,430.10 
Bank 3 328.744 5.227.03 

$ 111.715.57 

The Towu bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the Union Parish Tax Assessor, as follows: 

Januaiy 1, 2019 Le\^' Date 
Millage Rates Adopted 
Tax Bills Mailed 
Due Date 
Lien Date 

Novembei" 20, 2019 
December 31, 2019 
Januar\-1.2020 

State law requires the Town to collect property taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is made. Property' taxes become 
delinquent January 1 of the following year. 

NOTE #6 - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted Assets consisted of: 

GRANT RECEIVABLE 
Sales Tax Sidewalk Grant $ 299.072.78 

GOVERNMENTAL 
Sales Tax Fund USDA Reserves for Debt Service $ 47.807.05 
Sales Tax Fund TIF Reserves 34,693.60 
2002 Sales Tax Bonds Recreation & Street Debt Service 98,427.37 
Fire Department 1.050.429.23 

Total $ 1.231.357.25 
PROPRIETARY 

Water Crrstomer Deposits $ 209.1.53.39 
Water USDA reserves 195,278.29 
Water Bond Sinking Fund 123,945.49 
Water Construction Accounts 110.29 
Sewer Bond Sinking Fund 170,772.99 
Sewer Construction Accounts .52.95 

Total $ 699.313.40 
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NOTE # 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The govemiTient issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of niajor capital facilities. 
General obligation bonds have been issued for both general government and proprietary' activities. These bonds therefore are reported 
in the proprietary funds if they are expected to be repaid from proprietary revenues. 

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the government. These bonds generally are issued 
as 25-year serial bonds, except for reftinds in issues, with equal amount of principal maturing each year. The Town did not have any 
general obligation bonds. 

The excess funds from general obligation bonds were transferred to the general fund to be used as restricted funds. The funds not 
expended are shown as restricted funds in the general fimd equity. 

Revenue Bonds 

The government also issues bonds where the government pledges income to pay debt service. A $.01 sales tax is pledged to pay these 
revenue bonds. 

In Febmaiy 2002, $2,900,000 of revenue bonds were issued for construction of a recreation center and street improvements. An 
additional sales tax of 16 of 1% sales fax was approved for payment of these bonds. 

2002 Sales Tax Bonds 

The 2002 sales tax bonds were paid off and a new bond issue 2012 bonds were issued in the amount of $2,575,000. The new bonds 
interest rate ranges from 1% to 3.95%, which replaces the interest rate of 4.25%. 

2010 Revenue Bonds 

The Town received $500,000 of revenue bonds in June 2010. These bonds were trsed for the street constnrction cost on Louisiana 
Highway 2. The bonds are payable over 20 years with an interest rate of 4.95%. 

USDA Loan and Grant 

TheUSDA loan was for purchase of equipment for the street department with the irse of the USDA grant for the purchase of equipment 
for the wafer department. The total loan was $269,100 and the grant was for $144,900. The monthly payments are $2,008 with 
payments starting on May 10, 2011. The interest rate is 4.13%. The bonds are payable from the sales tax fond, with the water 
department payment of the excess of the equipment purchase over the grant of $13,900. 

Anew truck was purchased in March 2019 with monthly payments of $4,107.94 for 24 months with final payment of $I 12.800.00. 

Bancoi'psouth - Lease Purchase 

A 2020 Western Star4700W/Galbreath Roll Off Hoist was leased on Febmaiy 19,2020. The monthly payments of $2,750.53 for 24 
months with a final payment of $113,700.00 

A new tmck was purchased in March 2019 with monthly payments of $4,107.94 for 24 months, with a final payment of $112,800. 

2015 - USDA Water Well Project 

The total loan amount received was $2,224,000.00 with an interest rate of 1.875% for 39 years. Monthly payments of $6,606.00. 

2016 - Bonds - Infi'astmcture 

Purpose of providing financing for the constraction of utility infrastracture, tum lane and related public improvements to enhance 
economic development. Bond date April 13, 2016; maturity date June 1, 2036 and interest rate of 3.55%. 
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NOTE # 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT CONTINUED 

Outstanding Revenue Bonds and Lease Puicliase balances at June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

INTEREST 
PURPOSE 

INTEREST 
RATES 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
Sewer Fund 

Revenue Bonds 
Water Department 

USDA Loan 
USDA Loan 
Total Proprietary Fund 

4.95% 

1.875% 
1.875% 

INTEREST 
PAID 

13,365.00 

39,548.97 
626.49 

53.540.46 

BALANCE OF 
PRINCIPAL 

06/30/20 

250,000.00 

2,081,883.05 
28.101.87 

2.359.984.92 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
General Fund 

Bancorpsoutli Lease Puicliase 
Bancoipsouth Lease Purchase 

Recreation Fund 
Revenue Bonds - 2012 

Sales Tax Fund 
USDA 
Revenue Bonds - 2010 

Infrastructure - Sales Tax 
Revenue Bonds-2016 

Total Governmental Funds 

2.20% - 3.95% 

4.13% 
4.95% 

3.55% 

1,871.61 
7,468.08 

55,325.00 

5,553.27 
16,582.50 

17.182.00 
103,982.46 

159,989.79 
144,033.33 

1,395,000.00 

124,517.82 
310,000.00 

452.000.00 
2.585.540.94 

TOTALS 

Revenue Bonds Debt service requirements and Lease Purchase requirements are listed below: 

PRINCIPAL AL-IOUNTS 

157.522.92 4.945.525. 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
JUNE 30 INTEREST 

PROPRIETARY FUND RATES 
2021 4.95% 
2022 4.95% 
2023 4.95% 
2024 4.95% 
2025 4.95% 

2026-2030 4.95% 
2031 -2035 4.95% 
2036 - 2040 -
2041 -2045 -
2046-2050 -
2051 -2055 -
2056-2058 -

Totals 

BOND PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 
2021 4.95% 
2022 4.95% 
2023 4.95% 
2024 4.95% 
2025 4.95% 

2026-2030 4.95% 
2031 -2035 -
2036 -2040 -
2041 - 2045 -
2046 -2050 -
2051 -2055 -
2056 - 2059 -

Totals 

UTILITIES 
REVENUE 

BONDS 
20,000.00 
20,000.00 
20.000.00 
25.000.00 
25,000.00 

140.000.00 

32.375.00 
31,385.00 
30.395.00 
34,405.00 
33,167.50 

161.237.50 

USDA 
INTEREST 

RATES 
USD.A 
LO.AN 

USDA 
INTEREST 

RATES 
USD.A 
LOAN 

.875% S 40,236.69 L8753'b S 9.352,68 S 49,589.37 

.875% 40,991.13 1.875% 9.529.57 50,520.70 

.875% 41,759.71 1-875% 9,219.62 51,211.20 

.875% 42,542-71 1.875% .00 42,542.71 

.87,5% 43,340-38 1.875% .00 43,340.38 

.875% 229.200.47 1-875% .00 229.200.47 

.87,5% 251,509.04 L8753'b ,00 251,509.04 

.875% 275,988.96 1.875% .00 275,988.96 

.875% 302,851.55 1-875% .00 302,851.55 

.875% 332,328-76 1.875% .00 332,328.76 

.87,5% 364,675-03 1.875% .00 364,675.03 

.875% 116.458.62 1-875% .00 116.458.62 
S 2,081,883.05 S 28.101,87 S 2,110,216.79 

.875% 79,272.00 1.875% 9,804.00 89,076.00 

.87,5% 79,272.00 1.875% 9.804.00 89,076.00 

.875% 79,272.00 1.875% 9,804.00 89,076.00 

.87.5% 79,272.00 1.8753'b .00 79,272.00 

.875% 79,272.00 1.875% .00 79,272.00 

.875% 396,360.00 1.875% .00 396,360.00 

.875% 396,360.00 1.875% .00 396,360.00 

.87,5% 396,360.00 1.875% .00 396,360.00 

.875% 396,360.00 1.875% .00 396,360.00 

.87.5% 396,360.00 1.8753'b .00 396,360.00 

.875% 396,360.00 1.875% .00 396,360.00 

.875% 118.642.22 1.875% .00 118.642.22 
i 2.893.162.22 $ 29.412.00 $ 2.922.574.22 
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JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE # 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT CONTINUED 

GOWRNIvlENTAL FUNDS 

Revemie Bonds Debt Service requirements and Lease Purchase requirements are listed below: 

PRINCIPAL AK'IOUNTS 

FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING 

JUNE 30 INFRA­
GOVERNMENTAL INTEREST RECREATION INTEREST REVENUE INTEREST INTEREST STRUCTURE 

FUNDS RATES & STREETS RATES BONDS RATES USDA RATES BONDS 
2021 2.50% S 175.000.00 4.95% S 25,000.00 4.125% S 19,322.25 3.55% $ 34,000.00 
2022 2.50% 185.000.00 4.95% 25,000.00 4.125% 20.134.52 3.55% 36,000,00 
2023 2.50% 190.000.00 4.95% 25.000.00 4.125% 20,980.98 3.55% 39.000.00 
2024 2.50% 200.000.00 4.95% 30.000.00 4.1253'b 21,863.01 3.55% 41,000.00 
2025 2.50% 205,000.00 4,95% 30,000,00 4.125% 22,782.08 3.55% 43,000.00 

2026 - 2030 2.50%-3.30% 440.000.00 4.95% 175.000.00 4.125% 19.434,98 3.55% 259.000.00 
Totals S 1.395.000.00 S 310,000.00 S 124,517.82 $ 452,000.00 

BOND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 

FISCAL YE.AR INFRA­
ENDING INTEREST RECREATION INTEREST REVENUE INTEREST INTEREST STRUCTURE 
JLFNE 30 RATES & STREETS RATES BONDS RATES USDA RATES BONDS 

2022 2.50% S 225.225.00 4.95% S 40,345.00 4.125% S 24.096.00 3.55% $ 49,939.50 
2022 2.50% 229.712.50 4.95% 39.107.50 4.125% 24,096.00 3.55% 50.839.00 
2023 2.50% 228.607.50 4.95% 37.870.00 4.1253'b 24,096.00 3.55% 52,370.00 
2024 2.50% 232,052.50 4,95% 41,632.50 4.125% 24,096.00 3.55% 53,176.50 
2025 2.50% 229.852.50 4.95% 40.147.50 4.125% 24,096.00 3.55% 53.721.00 

2026 - 2030 2.50% 466.052.50 4.95% 201.077,50 4.125% 19.793.48 3.55% 261.023.50 
Totals S 1.611..502.50 S 401.080.00 S 140.273.48 $ 521.069.50 

LE.ASE PURCHASE PRINCIPAL 
INTEREST BANCORP- INTEREST BAKCORP-

YEAR RATE SOUTH RATE SOUTH 
2021 13.74% $ 31,233.33 3.39% $ 27,649.69 
2022 .00 3.39% 18.640.10 
Purchase Opfioo 112,800.00 3.39% 113.700.00 

Totals $ 144.033.33 $ 159.989.79 

PRINCIP.AL AND INTEREST 
INTEREST BANCORP- INTEREST BANCORP-

YEAR RATE SOUTH RATE SOUTH 
TRACTOR 
2021 13.74% $ 32,863.52 3.39% $ 32,646.36 

3.39% 21.764.24 
Purchase Opfioo 

Totals 

Clianges in Long-Tenn Liabilities During tlie year ended June 30, 2020, The following clianges occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-rerai debt 
account group. Revenue Bonds Debt Service requiiements and Lease Purchase requirements are listed below: 

PROPRIETARY FLIND 
SEWER DEPARTMENT 

Revenue Bonds - 5400,000.00 

.ADDITIONS 
JULY 1,2019 

270.0000.00 

ADJUSTMENTS 

.00 

PAYMENTS 

(20,000.00) 

JUNE 30. 2020 

250,000.00 

WATER DEPARTMENT 
USDA Loan 
USDA Loan 

Total 

2,121,379.21 
37.511.25 

2,428,890.46 .00 

(39,496.16) 
(9.409.38) 

2,081,883.05 
28.101.87 

(68,905.54) $ 2,359,984.92 
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FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

NOTE # 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT CONTINUED 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
GENERAL FLTsID 

BancoipSouth - Lease Purchase 
BancorpSouth - Lease Purchase 

RECREATION FLON'D - 2002 SALES TAX 
Sales Tax - Srreets <& Recrearion Center 
Series 2012 

SALES TAX FUND 
Revenue Bonds 2010 - $500,000 
USDA Loan 
Riistou Tractor Lease Purchase 

INTRASTRUCTURE - SALES TAX 
Revenue Bonds 2016 - $1,000,000 

Total 

GRAND TOTAL 

NOTE # 8 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

ADDITIONS 
JULY 1.2019 

.00 
185,861.29 

1,565,000.00 

335,000.00 
143,036.,55 
24,500.00 

484.000.00 

ADJUSTMENTS 

169,000.00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

PAYMENTS 

(9,010.21) 
(41,827.96) 

(25,000.00) 
(18,518.73) 
(24,500.00) 

(32.000.00) 

JLEs'E 30. 2020 

159,989.79 
144,033.33 

(170,000.00) 1,395,000.00 

310,000.00 
124,517.82 

.00 

452.000.00 
$ 2.737.397.84 $ 169.000.00 3 ; (320.856.90) $ 2.585.540.94 

$ 5.166.288.30 $ 169.000.00 S ; (389.762.44) $ 4.945..525.86 

Capital Asset activit>' for the year' ended June 30, 2020 is as follows; 

GQ\^RNMENTAL ACTIVTTIES 
Non-Depreciable Assets: 

Land 
Depreciable Assets: 

Buildings 
Iinprovenients Other" Than Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Totals at Historical Cost 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Buildings 
Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 
Infrastractiire 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

CAPITAL ASSETS NET 

BUSINESS-TT'PE ACTIVITIES 
Non-Depreciable Assets: 

Land 

Depreciable Assets: 
Sewer Department 
Water Depar"fnient 

Totals at Historical Cost 

BEGINNING 
BALANCE 

349,335.91 

2,359,864.03 
1,217,053.07 
5,590,190.93 
5.502,229.35 

15.018.673.29 

755,276.26 
554,736.60 

4,178,701.92 

ADDITIONS 

.00 

.00 
753,488.78 
656,050.64 

1.409.539.42 

51,812 .91 
30,513.51 

290,375.59 

RETIREMENT 
ENDING 

BALANCE 

.00 $ 349,335.91 

.00 2,359,864.03 

.00 1,217,053.07 
(256,541.38) 6,087,138.33 

^ 6,158,279.99 
(256.541.38) $ 16,171.671.33 

.00 

.00 
(254,041.38) 

807,089.17 
585,250.11 

4,215,036.13 

$ 6,789,604.17 $ 549,811.77 $ (254,041.38) ' $ 7,085,374.56 

$ 8.229.069.12 $ 859.727.65 $ (2.500.00) ; $ 9.086.296.77 

BEGINNING 
BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENT 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

$ 25.752.00 $ .00 $ .00 : $ 25.752.00 

$ 8,649,840.28 
11.130.975.66 

$ 43,327.65 
83.662.66 

$ (31,677.00) : 
(30.000.00) 

$ 8,661,490.93 
11.184.638.32 

$ 19.780.815.94 $ 126.990.31 $ (61.677.00) $ 19.846.129.25 
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NOTE # 8 - CAPITAL ASSETS CONTINUED 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Water System 
Sewer System 

Total Accuinuiafed Depreciation 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES CAPITAL ASSETS NET 

BEGINNING 
BALANCE 

4.415.395.92 
3.990.793.01 
5.406.185.93 

il.400.379.0i 

ADDITIONS 

378,802.29 
206.606.86 
585.409.15 

(458.418.84) 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

4,764,198.21 
4.166.722.87 

(60.677.00) $ 8.930.921.08 

RETIREMENT 

K (30,000.00) 
(30.677.00) 

(1.000.00) $ 10,940.960.17 

In proprietary fmids, tlie following estimated useful lives are used to compute depreciation; 

Investments 25 - 60 Years Equipment 10 - 20 Years Vehicles 4-5 Years 

FASB-34 (Capitalization of Interest Costs) requires tliat interest expenditures inctirred during constniction of assets be capitalized. FASB-62 
(Capitalization of Interest Cost in Situations Involving Certain Tax-Exempt Borrowings and Certain Gifts and Grants) concludes that constructed 
assets financed with the proceeds of tax-exempt debt (if those funds are externally restricted to finance the acquisition of the asset or used to 
service the related debt) should include capitalized interest only to the extent that interest cost exceeds interest earned of the tax-exempt 
borrowing. No interest costs were capitalized. 

NOTE # 9 - INTERFUND ASSETS/EIABILITIES 

Ml interfimd payables/receivables are required to be paid within one year except the sewer/water receivable/payable. 

DUE FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS 

PAYABLE FUND RECEWABLE FUTJD AMOUNT 

GQWRNTvIENTAL ACTIVITIES/ 
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

General Fund - Garbage 
General Fimd 

Water - Garbage Fees 
Water 

120,947.74 
14.910.00 

GENERAL FUND INTERCOMPANY 
Sales Tax - Recreation 

WATER - SEWER DEPARTMENT 
INTERCQMRANW 

Sewer Department 

SALES TAX / SALES TAX - RECREAHON 
Sales Tax - Recreation 

General Fimd 

Water Department 

Sales Tax 

12.495.1 

95,519.20 

39.662.00 

TOTALS 

TRANSFERRED FROM 
General Fund 
Fire Depaifment 
Fire Department 
Sales Tax 
Water 
Sales Tax - Recreation 
Sales Tax 

TRANSFERRED TO 
Police Department 
Volimteer Fire Department 
General Fund 
General Fimd 
General Ftmd 
General Fund 
General Fimd 

PURPOSE 
Expenditures 
2% Monies 
Administrative Fee 
Administrative Fee 
Administrative Fee 
Administrative Fee 
Gaibaee 

283.534.74 

AMOUNT 
220,000.00 

20,785.11 
5,000.00 

30,000.00 
30,000.00 
10,000.00 
50.000.00 

365.785.11 
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TOWN OF FAR^-IERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE # 10 - COMPENSATION 

See Scliedule G for detail schedule of compeusation paid to elected officials. Schedule H is a schedule of compensation benefits and other 
payments to Mayor. The Police Chief is also the elected Marshall. In that capacity he receives $700 a month. He also receives a salary for his 
position as chief of police. 

NOTE #11 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

Substantially all employees of the Town of Faniieiville are members of the Rethement System of Louisiana, or Firefighters Retirement System 
of Lotiisiana and Social Security. These systems are multiple-employer public employee retirement systems(PERS), controlled and administered 
by separate boards of imstees. Pertinent infoimation following statewide retirement systems: Municipal Employees Retirement System of 
Louisiana, Municipal Police Employees relative to each plan as follows: 

A. Municipal Employees Retirement Svstem of Louisiana (System) - The System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with 
separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the municipality were meinbeis of Plan B. In July 2002, the Town elected Plan A. 

Nomial Retirement eligibility and benefit computation 

A member of Plan A is eligible to retire and receive nonnal retirement benefits if: 

1. He has credit for at least twenty-five years of Plan A service, regardless of his age; or, 

2. He has credit for at least fen years of Plan A service and is at least the age of sixtv' years 

The monthly Maximum Plan A nonnal retirement benefit is an amount equal to three percent of the member's final compensation multiplied 
by his years of credited sendee (three percent multiplied by each year of credited service multiplied by final compensation), provided that: 

1. A member who held an elective office in a participating nninicipalit>' is paid an additional monthly benefit equal to one-half of one 
percent of the member's final compensation multiplied by each year of such elective sendee (one-half of one percent multiplied by each 
year of such elective service multiplied by final compensation); and 

2. For an employee who was a member only of the supplemental plan prior to the revision date, the monthly benefit earned for seivice 
credited prior to the revision date will be determined on the basis of one percent of final compensation plus two dollars pei' month for 
each year of service credited prior to the revision date, and three percent of final compensation for each year of seivice credited after 
the revision date. 

For example, the monthly retirement benefit of a member who has credit for twenty-seven years of service with a final compensation (see 
definition) of $ 1,500 would be computed as follows: 3% x 27 x $ 1.500 = $ 1,215. If this member had credit for thirty years of servdce his benefit 
would be $1,350 (3% x 30 x $1,500 = $1,350). 

The monthly benefit, as it may be increased by cost-of-living adjustments, is paid for the life of the retiree and. if an optional mode of benefit 
payments is selected (see Mode of payment options), a monthly benefit, payable upon the death of the retiree, will be paid to the option 
beneficiary for the life of the beneficiary. 

Applications for normal retirement should be submitted to the system at least six weeks prior to the planned rethement date. A copy of the 
member's birth certificate and, if an optional mode of benefit payments is selected (see mode of payment options), a copy of the option 
beneficiaiy's birth certificate must be attached to the application of rethement. 

If a retired member dies without having received in retirement benefits an amount equal to his accumulated employee contributions and if he 
is survived by no person eligible for any other benefits, the difference between the amount of his accumulated employee contributions and the 
amount he received in retirement benefits will, upon application, therefore, be paid to his designated beneficiar y or , if none, his estate. 

Earlv Retirement elieibilitv and benefit comnutation 

A member of Plan A who has credit for twenty years of Plan A seivice, exclusive of militaiy seivice, may retire at any age. However, the 
benefits paid to such a member must be actuarially reduced from the earliest age that he would othenvise have become eligible for a normal 
retirement if he had continued in service to that age and such a member' may not participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan. 
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NOTE #11 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONTINUED 

Disability retirement eligibility and benefit computation 

A member of Plan A is eligible to retire and receive disability retirement benefits if he has credit for at least five years of service, is not eligible 
for normal retirement benefits, and suffers disability. 

The monthly Maximimi Plan A disability retirement benefit is the lesser of (1) an amount equal to thiee percent of the member's fmal 
compensation multiplied by his years of service (thr ee percent multiplied by each year of credited service multiplied by final compensation), 
but not less than forty-five percent of the member's final compensation, or, (2) an amoimt equal to what the member's normal retirement benefit 
would be based on his current final compensation, but assuming he remained in continuous service until his earliest normal retirement age and 
using the retirement benefit computation factors which would be applicable to his normal retirement. An applicant for disability rethernent may 
select an optional mode of benefit payments (see Mode of payment options). 

Survivor benefit eligibility and computation 

Upon the death of a member of Plan A who has credit for five or more years of sendee and who is not eligible for normal retirement benefits, 
the following survivor benefits, upon application therefore, are payable; 

1. A surviving spotrse with minor childien will be paid a monthly benefit equal to sixty percent of the member's fmal compensation, strch 
benefit to continue as long as the spouse lives or until no child in his care satisfies the definition of minor child. A siirviviug spouse is 
deemed to have minor children for as long as at least one minor child is legally imdei* his care. 

The surviving spouse must have been manied to the deceased member for at least twelve mouths preceding the member's death to be 
eligible for survivor benefits. 

2. A surviving minor child with no surviving spouse will be paid a monthly benefit equal to thirty percent of the member's final 
compensation; however, total payments may not exceed sixty percent of the member's final compensation. If more than two minor 
childr en survive the member, the benefit payable at any time to each child is an amount deteimined by dividing the total amount payable 
(sixty percent of the member's final compensation) by the number of childr en the eligible for a benefit. Minor child survivor benefits 
may only be applied for and paid to the person who has legal care, custody, and control of minor child. 

A member who is eligible for nonual retir ement at the time of his death and who leaves a surviving spouse will be deemed to have retired and 
selected the Option No. 2 mode of benefit payments on the date of his death; such benefits, upon application therefore, are paid in lieu of any 
other survivor benefits. Upon the death of any member who is eligible fornomialrethement atthe timeofhis death and who leaves surviving 
minor children but no surviving spouse, an amount equal to thhty percent of the member's final compensation shall be paid to each minor child 
each month, not to exceed an aggregate of sixt^^ percent. If more than two minor children survive such a member, the benefit payable at any 
time to each child is an amount defennined by dividing the total amount payable (sixty percent of the member's final compensation) by the 
number of children then eligible for a benefit. Minor child survivor benefits may only be applied for and paid to the person who has legal care, 
custody, and control of minor child. 

A copy of the member's and survivor's marriage license must be attached to the application for survivor benefit's if the applicant is a surviving 
spouse of a member. A copy of the minor child's birth certificate and applicable custody judgment must be attached to the application for 
sundvor benefits if the application is filed on behalf of a smviving minor child of a member. If only one person is eligible for smvivor benefits 
that person may apply for and be paid a refund of the deceased member's accumulated employee contributions in lieu ofpayment of smvivor 
benefits. If two or more persons are eligible for survivor benefits and they all agree to do so, they may apply for and be paid a leftmd of the 
deceasedmember'saccmnulated employee contributions in lieu ofpayment of survivor benefits. The siirvivor(s) must notify the board in writing 
of the decision to request a refund in lieu of the smvivor benefits. Such refund payments are subject to the same provisions as are other refund 
payments. 

Employee contributions 

Each member of Plan A shall contribute 9.25% of his earnings from each and eveiy payment of earnings. 

Each participating employer of Plan A shall contribute an amotmt equal to a percentage of each employee's earnings as deteimined each year 
by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. However, subject to certain restrictions, the board of trustees may maintain the 
employer" contribution rate for the next fiscal year at the same rate as the current year ifthe rate determined by the Public Retirement Systems' 
Actuarial Committee for the next fiscal year is less that the rate for the current year. 
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NOTE #11 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONTINUED 

Conhibutions to the System include one-fomthof one pei" cent of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each municipality. State 
statue reqtiires covered employees to contribute a percentage of their salaries to the System. As provided by Louisiana revised Statute 11:103, 
the employer contributions are detemiined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for 
the prior fiscal year. 

B. Municipal Police Emnlovees Retirement System of Louisiana fSvstem) - All full-time police department employees engaged in law 
enforcement may participate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after 
age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 per cent of their 
fmal-average salary for each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined 
mouths that produce the highest average. 

Employees who tenninate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit accrued to then date of tenniuation. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

State statue requhes covered employees to contribute a percentage of their salaiies to the system. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 
ll;103,theemployer contributions aredeterminedbyactuarialvaliiationandare subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation 
for the prior year. 

C. Firefighters Retirement System of Louisiana - Membership in the Louisiana Firefighters Retirement System is mandatoiy for all full-time 
fnefighters employed by a mimicipality, parish, or fire protection district that did not enact an ordinance before January 1,1990, exempting itself 
fiom participation in the System. Employeesareeligible toretheat or aftei age55 with at least 12 years ofcreditableserviceoi at orafter age 
50 with at least 20 years of creditable service. Upon retirement, members are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal 
to 3 1/3 per cent of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service, not to exceed 100 per cent of their final-average salaiy. Final-
average salary is the employee's average salary over the 39 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 

Employees who tenninate with at least 12 years of service and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at or after age 55 (or 
at or after age 50 with at least 20 year s of creditable service at tenniuation) and receive the benefit accrued to then date of termination. The 
System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state stattite. 

State statue requires covered employees to contribute a percentage of then salaries to the System. Employer contributions are determined 
amnrally based on results of the valuation of the prior fiscal year with adjustments for any dedicated tax monies or appropriated fimds. 

The following provides certain disclosures for the municipality and the retirement systems that are requhed by GASB Codification Section P20-
129. 

YEAR ENDED JUT\E 30. 2020 
% MUNICIPAL % POLICE % FIREFIGHTERS 

Total Cirrrent Year Payroll - $ 1.074.013.02 - $ 546.026.21 - $ 125.315.30 
Total Cinreut Year-

Wages $ 944,111.35 $ 73,065.93'^ $ 125,315.30 
Supplemental Pay ^ 16.533.00 17.000.00 

Total $ 944.111.35 $ 89.59S.93 $ 142.315.30 

^ Only employees in the municipality system. 

YEAR ENDED JUTIE 30. 2020 
% MUNICIPAL % POLICE % FIREFIGHTERS 

Contributions; 
Required by statute: 

Employees 9.50% $ 84,637.76 10.00% $ 5,977.27 10.00% $ 12,971.52 
Employer- 26.00% 266.317.21 32.25% 27.366.07 26.50% 34.724.00 

Total $ 350.954.97 $ 33.343.34 $ 47.695.52 
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NOTE # 12 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Town of Faiinerville did not have any related party transactions during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

NOTE # 13 - LEGAL COMPLIANCE - BUDGET 

Tlie budget for the year ended June 30,2020 was adopted in June 2019 and revised June 2020. The budgets were prepared based on generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except depreciation is not budgeted. Budgets were not prepared for the Voinnieer Fire Department 
or the Farnierville Fire Dishict fiinds. The majority of the Fire Distr ict Funds are included with the Fire Department budgets. Budgets are 
adopted as totals rather* than line items 

GO WRNMENTAL BUDGET INCOME EQUITY EXPENSE TOTAL 
General Fund - Budget 

- Actual 
$ 1,573,500.00 

1,608,053.37 
$ .00 : 

.00 
$ 1,394,560.00 9 

1,391,036.00 
i 178,940.00 

217,017.37 

Fire Deparfment - Budget 
- Actual 

558,050.00 
576,583.88 

252,390.00 
360,963.74 

810,440.00 
937,547.62 

.00 

.00 

Police Depaitment - Budget 
- Actual 

929,100.00 
942,644.82 

.00 

.00 
921,960.00 
924,136.05 

7,140.00 
18,508.77 

Special Reveirae Sales Tax - Budget 
- Actual 

1.324.560.00 
1.676.555.01 

.00 

.00 
1,163,750.00 
1,507,724.99 

160,810.00 
168,830.02 

Special Reveirae Recreation - Budget 
- Actual 

580,300.00 
595,369.29 

.00 

.00 
505,100.00 
513,785.36 

75,200.00 
81,583.93 

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL BUDGET 
Total Budget 
Total Actual 

$ 4,965,510.00 
5.399.206.37 

$ 252,390.00 : 
360.963.74 

S 4,795,810.00 9 
5.274.230.02 

i 422,090.00 
485.940.09 

Difference $ 433,696.37 $ 108,573.74 : $ (478,420.02) 9 i 63,850.09 

TOTAL PROPRIETARY FUNDS BLTDGET INCOME EQUITY EXPENSE TOTAL 

Wafer Department - Budget 
- Actual 

$ 1,503,350.00 
1,512,120.14 

$ 29,000.00 : 
.00 

S 1,531,050.00 9 
1,446,597.34 

i 1,300.00 
65,522.80 

Sewer Department - Budget 
- Actual 

$ 532,850.00 
536,203.88 

$ .00 : 
.00 

S 320,907.00 9 
226,582.74 

i 211,943.00 
306,621.14 

Total Pioprietaiy Funds Budg 
Total Actual 

et $ 2,036,200.00 
2.048.324.02 

$ 29,000.00 : 
.00 

S 1,851,957.00 9 
1.673.180.08 

i 213,243.00 
375.143.94 

Difference $ 12,124.02 $ (29,000.00) : $ 178,776.92 9 i 161,900.94 

The water and sewer deparhnent budget did not inclirde the expenses for depreciation or GASB 68 revenue. The expense amount for 
depreciationwasredrrced in the budget amoimts, the amount for water department was $378,802.29 and sewer of $206,606.86 for depreciation. 
The Town does not budget for Grant Income in these funds. 

The capital projects fiinds for water accounted for in the capital project fund and then the assets are transferred to the water department. 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. 

1. The Town Clerk, with inputs from the Mayor and all department heads, prepares the proposed budget information for the general and 
major special revenue funds. Once reviewed and approved by the Town Clerk and Mayor, the budgets for each fiscal year are submitted 
to the Town Council for approval. This is done no later than fifteen days prior to the Town Coimcil meeting in June each year. 

2. A surmnary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At 
the same time, a ptiblic hearing is called. 
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NOTE # 13 - LEGAL COMPLIANCE - BUDGET CONTINUED 

3. A public lieariug is held on tlie proposed budget at least ten days after" the publication of the call for the hearing. 

4. After holding the public hearing and completion of all actions necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of an ordinance prior to the coiniiienceinent of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetaiy amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program, or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditines resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Town Coimcil. 

6. All budgetaiy appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. Budgets for all fimds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accoimting principles, (GAAP) except as stated above. 
Budgeted amoimts are as originally adopted or as amended by Town Coimcil. 

NOTE # 14 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

The Town's employees for the police and fire department receive supplement pay from the State of Louisiana. In accordance with GASB 
Statement 24, the Town has recorded revenues and expenditures for these payments in the General Fimd. 

NOTE # 15 - SUMMARY DISCLOSURES OF SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES 

At Jime 30,2020 the Town of Farmerville did not have a significant contingencies, the fmal review as made at the audit committee meeting on 
December 3,2020. 

NOTE # 16 - PROPRIETARY FUND SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The Town maintains one Enterprise Fund which provides water and sewer* services. Segment inforaiation for the year ended June 30, 2020 
is as follows: 

WATER SEW^R TOTAL 
Current Assets $ 903,732.70 $ 145.120.17 $ 1,048,852.87 
Non-Current Assets 528,487.46 170,825.94 699,313.40 
Capital Assets, Net 6,446,192.11 4,494,768.06 10,940,960.17 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 80.648.00 18.103.00 98.751.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows $ 7.959.060.27 $ 4.828.817.17 $ 12.787.877.44 

Current Liabilities $ 294,370.17 $ 41.510.60 $ 335,880.77 
Long-Temi Liabilities 3,037,014.49 334,217.80 3,371,232.29 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 43,538.00 10.447.00 53.985.00 

Total Net Liabilities and Deferred Inflows $ 3.374.922.66 $ 386.175.40 $ 3.761.098.06 

Invested in Capital Assets 
Net of Related Debt $ 4,336,207.19 $ 4,243.736.81 $ 8,579,944.00 

Restricted 319,223.78 170,825.94 490,049.72 
Unrestricted (71.293.36) 28.079.02 (43.214.34) 

Total Net Position $ 4.584.137.61 $ 4.442.641.77 $ 9.026.779.38 

Operating Revenues: 
Water Sales and Service $ 1,476,287.78 $ .00 $ 1,476,287.78 
Sewer Sales and Service ^ 531.612.76 531.612.76 

Total Operating Revenues S 1.476.287.78 $ .531.612.76 $ 2.007.900.54 

Operating Expenses $ 1,446,597.34 $ 226,582.74 1,673,180.08 
Depreciation 378.802.29 206.606.86 585.409.15 

Total Operating Expenses $ 1.825.399.63 $ 433.189.60 $ 2.258.589.23 
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NOTE # 16 - PROPRIETARY FUND SEGMENT INFORMATION CONTINUED 

Operating (Losses) 
Non-Operating Revemie/Expense 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 
Net Position - Endins 

WATER SEWER TOTAL 
$ (349,111.85) 3 ; 98,423.16 $ (250,688.69) 

(3,771.23) (8.691.38) (12.462.61) 
$ (352.883.08) 3 ; 89.731.78 $ (263,151.30) 

4,937,020.69 4.352.909.99 9.289.930.68 
$ 4.584.137.61 3 ; 4.442.641.77 $ 9,026,779.38 

NOTE # 17 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For puiposes of tliis Statement of Cash Flows, for proprietary' fund types, all highly liqtiid investments, including restricted assets, with a 
maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents. The cash and cash equivalents as stated on the Statement 
of Cash Flows is as follows: 

WATER SE^^TR TOTAL 
Uuieslricted 
Restricted 

Totals 

606,623.96 
528,487.46 

1,135,111.42 

134,279.17 
170,825.94 

740,903.13 
699.313.40 

305.105.11 1.440.216.53 

Tire segment information on the Statement of Cash Flows is as follows: 

WATER SEWER TOTAL 
Cash Flows from Operating Acthifies 
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities 
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30 

NOTE# 18 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

(8,551.35) 
12,958.17 

(26,955.66) 
8,682.36 

309,215.12 
(2.693.20) 

(101,350.65) 
1,141.12 

300,663.77 
10,264.97 

(128,306.31) 
9.823.48 

(13,866.48) 

1,148,977.90 

1,135,111.42 

206,312.39 $ 192.445.91 

1.192.11 $ 1.247.770.62 

305.105.11 $ 1,440,216.53 

A large portion of the increase/decrease in water and garbage revenues are due to the agreement with tire Potilfry Processing Plant. 

NOTE # 19 - LEGAL ACTION 

Risk Management handles ail defense for the Town. The Town's attorney advises us that the Town has no lawsuits. 

NOTE # 20 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of health care, gener al and auto liability, property hazar ds and workers' compensation. All 
of these risks are handled by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. Tliere have been no significant reductions in the insurance coverage 
during the year. 

NOTE # 21 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The Town of Farmerville provides continuing employee benefits for its employees who retired with the State Mimicipal Retirement System, 
the Police Retirement System and the Fire Retirement System. The Town of Farmerville pro\ddes health insurance through the Louisiana 
Mtmicipal Risk Management Agency, II for each employee. Family coverage is available, but not paid by the Town. The Town is also 
providing life insirrance and dental insirrance for retirees. 

The Town records the cost of these benefits as expenditures on a monthly basis. For the year ended Jime 30,2020, the total cost of the benefit 
to employees was zero. As of June 30,2020 the Town had no retiree benefits payable. These premiums are financed on a ''pay-as-you-go" basis. 
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NOTE # 21 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS CONTINUED 

The GovemiTiental Accounting Standards Board released Statement No. 74 - Financial Reporting for Posteniploynient Benefit Plans Other than 
Pension Plans (GASB74) and Statement No 75 - Accotmting and Financial Reports for Post Employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans 
(GASB75) in June 2015. These two statements supersede GASB Statements 43 and 45, respectively, and establish imifonn accounting and 
financial reporting standards for state an local governmental entities related to post employment benefits other than pensions. 

GASB 74 must be adopted for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2016, and GASB 75 must be adopted for fiscal yeai"s beginning after June 
15, 2017. WTiile the previous statements allowed smaller entities the ability to have valuatiorrs every three years, the replacement standards 
reqtrire all entities, regardless of size to have a valuation perforated every two years, 'with roll forward valuations per fonned on years between. 

Actuarial Cost Method. \^Tiereas GASB 43 and GASB 45 allowed for one of six different actuarial cost methods, GASB 74 and GASB 75 requhe 
the Entry Age Normal Cost Method based on a level percentage of projected salaiy. 

Plan Description. The Town of Farmerville medical and dental benefits are provided and made available to employees upon actual rethernent. 
These benefits teiminate at age 65. 

The employees are covered by a rethement system whose retirement eligibility provisions are as follows; 

The Town is the Municipal Employees Rethement System of Louisiana. The system is composed of two disfinct plans. Plan A and 
B with separate assets and benefit provisions. The employees were members of Plan B, which has a 30 years service and rethement 
of any age after 3D years. The Town changed to Plan A in July 2002, which has 25 years of sendee or 10 years at age 60. The Fire 
and Police Retirement has 25 years ofserviceatany age, 20 years at age 50 and 12 years at age 55. The employees do not contribute 
to the post employment benefits costs. 

Funding Policy. The Town of Faimerville recognized the cost of providing post employment medical and dental benefits as an expense when 
the benefit premiums were due and thus financed the cost of the post employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. Effective with the fiscal 
year beginning June 1,2009, the Town of Fannervdlle is required to implement the Goverament Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 
45, Accoimting and Financial Reporting by Employeis for Post Employment Benefits other than pensions (GASB45). 

The Town had not implemented GASB 45 imtil June 30, 2012. The previous year required amounts were implemented in 2012. 

Annual Required Contribution. The Town of Fannerville's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is an amoimt actuarially detenniued in 
accordance with GASB 45. The reqtrired contribution is the stnn of the NonnaJ Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Actuarial Accnied 
Liability (AAL). A level dollar, closed amortization period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been 
used for the post-employment benefits. The total Annual Required Contribution for the fiscal year beginning July 1,2019 is $36,921.00 asset 
forth below. 

MEDICAL 

Normal Cost 
30-Year UAL Amortization Amount 
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 

$ 28,348.00 $ 8,573.00 $ 36.921.00 
.00 .00 .00 

$ 28.348.00 $ 8.573.00 $ 36.921.00 
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NOTE # 21 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS CONTINUED 

Net Post-eniploynient Benefit Obligation (Asset). The table below shows tlie Town of Fannerville's net Other Post-einployinent Benefit (OPEB) 
Obligation (Asset) for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2020. 

MEDICAL 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) July L 2019 

Annual Requiied Contributions 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 
ARC Adjustment 
OPEB Cost 

Change in Net OPEB Obligation 

Ending Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 
June 30, 2020 

GO\TRNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTTVITIES TOTAL 

$ 321,252.00 $ 179,297.00 $ 500,549.00 

$ .00 

o
 

o
 .00 

.00 .00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 
$ .00 $ .00 $ .00 

$ .00 $ .00 $ .00 

$ 321.252.00 $ 179.297.00 $ 500.549.00 

Funded Status and Fimding Proaess. In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, the Town of Fannervdlle made no contributions to its post 
employment benefits plan. The plan was not funded at ail, has no assets, and hence has a ftmded ratio of zero. As of Jime 30, 2020, the end 
of the fiscal year, the Actuarial Acaiied Liability 0\AL) was $535,098, which is defined as that portion, as deteniiined by apaiticular actuarial 
cost method (the To^wn of Faimerville used the Projected Unit Qedit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post employment plan 
benefits and expenses, which is not provided by normal cost. Since the plan was not funded for all fiscal years, the entire actuarial accmed 
liability of $500,548 was imfiinded. 

Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) $ 500,548.00 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 
Unfunded Act. Accmed Liabilities (UAAL) $ 500,548.00 
Fimded Ratio (Act. Val. Assets/AAL) 0.00% 

Covered PajToll (Active Plan Members) $ 1,227,888..00 
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 2.34% 

Tumover Rate. The age-related turnover rates, were based on the percentage from GASB pronouncement tables, based on the age of the 
employee. 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements. The post retirements benefits are limited to the period from retirement until the 
employee qualifies for Medicare benefits at age 65. The benefits are payable based on the Municipal Retirement System retirement dates. See 
above note on Plan A and B rethemenl dates. 

Investment Retum Assiimotion (Discoimt Rate). GASB Statement 45 states that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-
term investment yield on the investments that are expected to be used to finance the pa>nient of benefits (that is, for a plan which is fimded). 
Tlie Town of Faimerville has not fimded the post retirement benefits. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate. The expected rate of increase in medical cost was used at the increased rate of insuiance premimiis at June 30, 
2020. 

Mortalitv Rate. The calculation did not use a mortality rate since the post retiiement benefits terminate at age 65. 

Method of Detenuining Value of Benefits. The "Value of Benefits" has been assimied to be the portion of the premimn after retirement date 
expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuaiial present value of OPEB benefits 
to be paid. The medical rates provided are actual rates for active and retired before Medicare eligibility, so we have estimated the rates for 
retirees before Medicare as 100% of the actual rates for the retiree portion of the coverage (not dependents) for retiiees until Medicare eligibility. 
Coverage ceases upon Medicare eligibility at age 65. 
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NOTE # 22 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

These events are for the period after June 30, 2020 until December 3, 2020. 

In October 2020 the Town purchased the former Marion State Bank Building to renovate for their new Town Hall. The cost of the building is 
approximately $200,000. The cost of the renovation has not been detenuined at this time. 

The Town is to sale 4 acres of land in their industrial park for a minimum bid of $29,500. 

Due to the amount of rain received since August, a sink hole was discovered that is threatening to damage a drainage structure and other 
surrounding property. The Town declared an emergency to repair the problem. At this time the cost of is not known. 

Tire sidewalk project is still on-going, but shotild be finished in the next few months. 

The Town has a new administration which will take over in January 2021. 

NOTE # 23 - FUTSD CHANGES AND FUND BALANCES 

Amounts for specific purposes by fund and fund balance classifications for the year ended June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

CLASSIFICATION'TUND PUTRPOSE AhlOUNT 
NON-SPENDABLE 

General Fund 
Sales Tax - Recreation 
Fire Department 
Police Department 
Sales Tax 

RESTRICTED 
Debt Service 

2012 Sales Tax 
Bonds 
Grant 

COMMITTED 
None 

ASSIGNED 
None 

UNASSIGNED 
General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 
Faimerville Volunteer Fire Department 
Fanneiville ^Area Fire Protection District 
Faimerville Fire Depaifment 
Sales Tax Fund - 2002 Sales Tax 
Police Department 

TOTAL FLTSID BALANCE 

Prepaid Items 
Prepaid Items 
Prepaid Items 
Prepaid Items 
Prepaid Items 

Debt Service 
Debt Service 
Debt Service 

28,013.00 
11,932.00 
25,180.00 
22,775.00 
29.167.00 

117.067.00 

98,427.37 
82,500.65 

299.072.78 
480.000.80 

.00 

.00 

General Fund 
Streets & Recreation 
Fire Department 
Fire Department 
Fire Department 
Recreation 
Police 

892,165.78 
563,041.52 
55,588.64 

1,546.89 
938,005.95 
517,522.18 

67.396.33 
3.035.267.29 

3.632.335.( 

Reservations of fund balances of govemmental flmds are created to either (1) satisfy legal covenants that require that a portion of the fund 
balance be segregated (2) identify the portion of the fund balance that is not appropr iate for future expenditures. 
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NOTE # 24 - DEFERRED INFLOWS AND OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES LTNIDER GASB 65 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) released Concepts Statement No. 4 Elements ofFinancial Statements which provides 
a framework for determining the nature ofa financial accounting orreporting issues. Since the release of the framework, GASB has been looking 
at the assets and liabilities on the balance sheet to detennine if they should continue to be reflected as such. GASB has concluded that, in order 
to improve financial reporting, there are assets and liabilities that no longer' should be reflected as assets and liabilities. These changes are 
included in GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Asset and Liabilities. 

WTiile GASB Statement No. 65 cover s such transactions as leases, nonexchange transactions, and sales of future revenues, the most common 
impact 'will be on debt issuance costs (other than prepaid insurance), lending and mortgage banking activities. This removes the deferral of such 
costs and activities and will require the governmental entity to expense the costs in the period incuiTed, except for certain defined transactions. 
The pronouncement requires the fransaction to be reflected as deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources. 

The most common deferred inflows and outflows of resources are gain/loss on debt refimding and imposed nonexchange transactions, such as 
when taxes ar e levied for property taxes and received or recognized as a receivable. Government-mandated and voluntary exchange transactions 
will be reported as an inflow or orrtflow in the per iod unless the resources are provided or received in advance of time requirements being met. 

GASB Statement No. 65 is specifically limited to the trarrsactions provided in the pronouncement and the concepts and reasoning for 
classification of said assets and liabilities should not be applied to other tr ansactions. 

GASB has also issued GASB Statement No. 63 Financial Reporting of Deferred Ouflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows ofResources, and 
Net Position which sets forth the financial presentation of deferred inflows and oirtflows. GASB Statement No. 63 provides giridance on the 
presentation of deferred inflows and outflows of resources. Effectively, deferred inflows and outflows will be reflected below total assets and 
total liabilities and the balance sheet will be renamed to Statement of Net Position. The change in geography of the deferred inflows and 
outflows will allow the readers to see the impact the deferred resources have on the financial statements. 

NOTE # 25 - FEDERAL AW.ARDS 

FEDERAL PASS-THROUGH 
CFDA ENTITY IDENTIFyTNG 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/'PASS- THROUGH GRANTOR/'PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER NUMBER EXPENDITURES 

Department of Transportation National Highway Safety Administration 
Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development 
TAP Grant for Improvement to Sidewalks and Highway Beautification 20.600 H.0I1770 S 432,565.10 

2019 Louisiana Community Development Block Grant (LCDBG) 
2020-2021 LCDBG Portable Water Project ^ 

Grand Total S 432.565.10 
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SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER ALLOCATIONS 

TOW OF RARMERVILLE 
FARMER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30. 2020 

FIREFIGHTERS POLICE -•MPERS GENERAL-•MERS 
PROJECTED 
REQUIRED EMPLOTm 
EMPLOYER ALLOCATION 

CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE 

PROJECTED 
REQUIRED 

EMPLOYER 
CONTRIBUTION 

EL'IPLOYER 
ALLOCATION 
PERCENTAGE 

PROJECTED 
REQUIRED 

EMPLOYER 
CONTRIBUTION 

EMPLOYER 
ALLOCATION 
PERCENTAGE TOTALS 

June 30. 2015 $ 24.809.00 0.0399100% $ 19.029.00 0.022584% S 197.946.00 0.581133% $ 241.783.00 

June 30. 2016 $ 24.903.00 0.0405300% $ 18.480.00 0.022363% S 196,800.00 0.557818% $ 240,183.00 

June 30. 2017 $ 22.072.00 0.0.341230% $ 20.405.00 0.021528% S 232.671.00 0.563156% $ 275.148.00 

June 30. 2018 $ 24.980.00 0.0375230% $ 20.946.00 0.023082% S 261.156.00 0.577952% $ 307.082.00 

Jime 30, 2019 $ 33.737.00 0.052675% $ 17.559.00 0.0174535% S 254,741.00 0.529266% $ 306.037.00 

SCHEDULE OF PENSION AMOLWS BY EMPLOYER 

FIREFIGHTER 
NTT PENSION 

LIABILITY 

POLICE - MPERS 
NTT PENSION 

LIABILITY 

GENERAL -MERS 
NET PENSION 

LIABILITY TOTALS 

June 30. 2015 S 215.399.00 S 176.922.00 $ 2.075.898.00 $ 2.468.219.00 

June 30. 2016 S 265.103.00 S 209.604.00 $ 2.286.335.00 $ 2.761.042.00 

June 30, 2017 S 214.503.00 S 187,949.00 $ 2.355.919.00 $ 2.758.371.00 

June 30, 2018 S 227.742.00 S 195,137.00 $ 2.393.113.00 $ 2.815.992.00 

June 30, 2019 S 329.846.00 S 158.339.00 $ 2.211.623.00 $ 2.699.808.00 

PENSION LIABILITIES, PENSION EXPENSE AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATED TO PENSIONS 

At Jime 30, 2020 the Town of Faiinerville reported a total of $2,699,808.00 for its proportionate share oftlie net pension liability ofMERS, MPERS and Firefighter conibined. The net pension liability was 
nieasnredas of Jmie 30,2019 for all plans. The total pension liability was used to calculate tlie net pension liability as determined by actuarial valuations as of June 30. 2019. Tire Town's portion of the net 
pension liability was based on projections of tlie Town's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating municipalities, actuarially deteniiined. 
At Jmie 30. 2020, the projected required employer contiibution of tire Town's proportion ofMERS was$254,741.00, .529266%, MPRS was $17,559.00, .0174535%, and the Fhefighter's was $37,737.00 
or .052675%. 
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NOTE # 26 - GASB 68 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTINUED 

For the year ended Jmie 30,2019, the Town recognized pension expense for MERS S380,821.00, for MPERS $17,183.00 and $64,1.54.00 Firemen Pension Fimd. (IvIERS - Municipal Emirloyees Retirement 
System, MPERS - Municipal Police Errployees Retirement System) 

At Jmie 30, 2020, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOLT^CES FIREFIGHTERS POLICE . - MPERS GENERAL -MERS TOTALS 
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience 

witli Regard to Economic or Demographic Assumptions $ .00 $ 332.00 $ .00 $ 332.00 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings 
on Pension Plan Investments (6.483.00) 10,287.00 219,345.00 223,149.00 

Changes of Assumptions 8.871.00 8,873.00 55,890.00 73,634.00 
Changes in Proportion 60.725.00 6.011.00 16.755.00 83.491.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources S 63.113.00 S 25.503.00 $ 291.990.00 S 380.606.00 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 732.00 S 4,871.00 $ 53,962.00 S 59,565.00 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings 
on Pension Plan Investments (8,962.00) 35.007.00 .00 26.045.00 
Changes of Assurnptioi^ (24.00) .00 .00 (24.00) 
Changes in Proportion .00 .00 114.533.00 114.533.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ f8.254.00) S 39.878 .00 $ 168.495.00 $ 200.119.00 
PENSION EXPENSE (BENEFFD 
Propoitionate Share of Plan Pei^ion Expense $ 64,154.00 $ 27.319.00 $ 415.738.00 $ 507,211.00 
Net Amortization of Deferred Amounts from Changes 

In Proportion .00 110,136.00") (34.917.00) (45.053.00) 
Total Employer" Pension Expense (Benefit) S 64.154.00 S 17.183.00 $ 380.821.00 $ 462.158.00 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYERS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND NON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 

FIREFIGHTERS POLICE . - MPERS GENERAL -MERS TOTALS 

ProDoitionate Share of Enrolover Contributions S 33.820.00 S 27,319.00 $ 259,055.00 $ 320.194.00 

ProDoitionate Share of Non-Furniover Contributions S 14.121.00 S 110.136.00) $ 33.964.00 $ 37.949.00 
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NOTE # 26 - GASB 68 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTINUED 

Schedule of Amortization - June 30, 2020 - June 30, 2023 

FIREFIGHTER 
NET PENSION 

LIABILITY 

POLICE - MPERS 
NET PENSION 

LIABILITY 

GENERAL -MERS 
NET PENSION 

LIABILITY TOTALS 

Jime 3D, 2020 b
 

o
 

S (1.127.00) : S 83.195.00 $ 82,068.00 

Jime 3D, 2021 b
 

o
 

S (8.540.00): S (6,124.00) $ (I4,664.00; 

June 30, 2022 b
 

o
 

S (7,277.00): $ 28,011.00 $ 20,734.00 

June 30. 2023 b
 

o
 

S 2.569.00 : $ 18.413.00 $ 20.982.00 

Totals i/
y
 

b
 

o
 

S (14.375.00) : $ 123.495.00 $ 109.120.00 

Actuarial Assumptions 

A summarj' of the significant actuarial metliods and assumptions used in determining die total pension liability as of June 30, 2019 are as follows; 

POLICE MPERS FIREHGHTERS MPERS 
Salary Increase 
Investment Rate of Returns 

2.50% Inflation 
7.125% Expected Nonnal Rnte of Retmn 

2.50% Infiadon 
7.15% Net of Investment Expense 

2.775% Inflation 
7.00% Net of Investment Expense 

For MERS mortality rates were based on RP-200 Employee Table for acdve membei s: RP2000 for Healthy Annuitant Tables for healthy annuitants: and RF2000 Disabled Lives Mondily Tables for 
disabled annuitants. For MPERS. the actuarial assranptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation was based on the results of an experience study for the period July, 2011 and June 30. 2016. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure die total pension liability was 7.75% for MERS and 7.5% for MPERS. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from 
plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration 
the recommendation of the system's actuaries. Based on those assmi^itions, die system's fiduciary net pension was projected to be available to made all projected fixture benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-tenn expected rate of returns on pension plan investments were applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine die total pension liability. 

•Sensitivity to Changes in Discoimt Rate 

The following, presents the Towai's proportionate shar e of the net pension liability calculated using the current discoimt rate, as well as what the Town's net pension liability would be if it were calcidated 
using a discount rate diat is one percentage point lower, or one percentage point higher than the current rate as of June 30, 2018. 
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TOWN OF FARMER VTTT.F. 
FARMFRVn-JT. T.OUISLANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAimENTS 
JUNE 30. 2020 

NOTE # 26 - GASB 68 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTINUED 

SCHEDULE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY SENSITIVITY TO CHANGE DISCOUNT RATE 

FIREFIGHTERS 
CHANGES PI DISCOUNT RATE 

POLICE -MPERS 
CHANGES IN DISCOUNT RATE 

GENERAL -IvIERS 
CHANGES IN DISCOUNT RATE 

June 30, 2015 

June 30, 2016 

June 30, 2017 

June 30, 2018 

June 30, 2019 
Tlie above infonnation on the retirement accounts are found on the following Louisiana internet sites: 

1) Louisiana Firefighters Retirement System 
2) Louisiana Municipal Police Employees Retirement System 
3) MPERS (Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana) 

NOTE #27 - 2015 THEFT UPDATE 

1% DECREASE 
6.75% 

1% INCREASE 
8.75% 

1% DECREASE 
6.75% 

1% INCREASE 
8.75% 

1% DECREASE 
6.00% 

1% INCREASE 
8.00% 

$ 305.564.00 $ 139.605.00 $ 245,991.00 S 119.044.00 $ 2.716.718.00 $ 1.529.911.00 

$ 361.181.00 $ 184.303.00 $ 279.421.00 $ 150.987.00 $ 2.906.357.00 $ 1.757.266.00 

$ 308,233.00 $ 135,710.00 $ 259,669.00 S 127,780.00 $ 3,002,225.00 $ 1,804,639.00 

$ 332.329.00 $ 139.853.00 $ 274.221.00 s 128.788.00 $ 3.074.172.00 $ 1.811.80.5.00 

$ 477.639.00 $ 205.800.00 $ 220.618.00 s 106.093.00 $ 2.883.561.00 $ 1.643.521.00 

In 2015, one of the Town's cashier stole $26,086.94 in fiinds fioiii the Town. The cashier pleaded guilty to the charges and agreed to pay the Town back over a five year per iod. 

A recap ofbalance due from Mrs. Meeking as of June 30. 2020 is as follows: 

DERARTMENTS 
ORIGINAL AMOUNTS 

PAYMENTS 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

BALANCE DL^ 

POLICE WATER 
15.276.50 $ 

(1,383.51) 
(3,694.25) 

(4,887.00) 

(2,537.10) 
(172.00) 

7.210.44 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

OTHER 
3.600.00 $ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

TOTAL 
26,086.94 

(1,383.51) 
(3,694.25) 
(4,887.00) 
(2,537.10) 

(172.00) 
2,602.64 7.210.44 3.600.00 $ 13,413.( 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BLT)GET ('GAAP') AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT A 

REVENUES 

Local Sources - Taxes 
Advalorein - General 
Franchise 
Housing Authority in Lieu of Taxes 

Total Taxes 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

245.000.00 
225,000.00 

10,000.00 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

245,000.00 
215,000.00 

9.000.00 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 

248,130.15 
212.405.69 

8.929.00 
480.000.00 $ 469.000.00 

FAVOR.ABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ 3,130.15 
(2,594.31) 

(71.00) 
$ 464.84 

Licenses and Taxes 
Alcoholic Beverages 
Occupational 
Building Licenses & Pemiits 
Occupational Insurance 
Video Bingo 

Total Licenses & Taxes 

8,500.00 
107,000.00 

10,000.00 
100.000.00 
90.000.00 

7,500.00 
125,000.00 

8,500.00 
100,000.00 
105.000.00 

13,742.03 
127.804.47 

8,314.71 
109,522.40 
108.625.86 

6,242.03 
2,804.47 
(185.29) 

9,522.40 
3.625.86 

315.500.00 $ 346.000.00 368.009.47 22.009.47 

Charges for Services 
Garbage Fees 
Zoning Charges 

Total Charges for Services 

480,000.00 
500.00 

485,000.00 
500.00 

491,183.49 
550.00 

6,183.49 
50.00 

480.500.00 $ 485.500.00 $ 491.733.49 $ 6.233.49 

Miscellaneous 
Condemned Houses 
Miscellaneous 
Sale of Assets 
Rental 
Fees - Farmer's Market 
LWCC Dividend 
Administrative Fees 
Interest Income 

Total Miscellaneous 

1,200.00 
30,000.00 

.00 

.00 
1,000.00 

.00 
75,000.00 

500.00 

.00 
128,000.00 

2,800.00 
.00 

1,000.00 
.00 

75,000.00 
10.000.00 

.00 
3,911.73 
2,833.00 
3.300.00 
1,637.00 

130,603.62 
75.000.00 
11.560.22 

.00 
(124,088.27) 

33.00 
3,300.00 

637.00 
130,603.62 

.00 
1.560.22 

107.700.00 $ 216.800.00 228.845.57 12.045.57 

State Sources 
State Revenue Sharing 
Beer Tax 

Total Slate Resources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

500.00 
6.500.00 

.00 S 
6.200.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 

$ 7,000.00 $ 6.200.00 $ b
 

o
 

V
5
 

(6.200.00) 

$ 1.390.700.00 $ 1.523.500.00 $ 1.558.053.37 $ 34.553.37 

EXPENDITURES 

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITUTIES -
BY DEPARTMENTS 

General Government 
Administrative 576.150.( 530,250.00 527.845.35 L404.65 

SL%1M.ARY OF EXPENDITURES -
BY FUNCTION 

Sanitation 553,910.00 644.310.00 643.190.65 1.119.35 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1.130.060.00 S 1.174.560.00 .171.036.00 3.524.00 

EXCESS REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 260.640.00 S 348.940.0 387.017.37 31.029.37 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE STATEMENT A 
FARMERVTLLE. LOUISIANA CONTINUED 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BLT)GET ('GAAP') AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

ACTU.AL 
ORIGINAL AMENDED YEAR FAVORABLE 

SUMMARY OF OTHER FINANCING BUDGET BUDGET TO DATE OINFAVORABLE') 
RECEIPTS (USES) 

Transfers In 
Sales Taxes $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50.000.00 $ .00 

Transfers Out 
Police Department (280,000.00) (220.000.00) (220.000.00) ^ 

Total Summary' of Other Financing 
Receipts (Uses) $ (230.000.00) $ (170.000.00) $ (170.000.00) $ M 

NET GRANGES IN FUND BALANCE $ 30,640.00 $ 178,940.00 $ 217.017.37 S 38.077.37 

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 703.161.41 703.161.41 703.161.41 

FUND BALANCE - .TUNE 30 $ 733.801.41 $ 882.101.41 $ 920.178.78 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF DETAIL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES -

BLT)GET ('GAAP') AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT A.a 

ORIGINAL AMENDED 
ACTU.AL 

YEAR FAVORABLE 
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET BUDGET TO DATE rUNFAVORABLEi 

Salaiies and Expenditmes 
Elected Officials $ 105,000.00 3 ; 105,000.00 $ 107,739.80 $ (2,739.80) 

Administrative Salaries 128,000.00 138,000.00 140.195.57 (2,195.57) 
Employee Benefit Expenditures 

Dental Insurance 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,099.20 .80 
Medicare 3,400.00 3,500.00 3.489.85 10.15 
FICA Contributions 14,400.00 14,900.00 14,921.36 (21.36) 
Unemployment Contributions 250.00 250.00 275.84 (25.84) 
Retirement 35,000.00 36,000.00 35.836.34 163.66 
Hospital Insurance 26,000.00 25,000.00 25,049.76 (49.76) 
Unifonns 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,570.00 430.00 
Workmen's Compensation Ins. 1,400.00 1,400.00 1.475.00 (75.00) 
Employee Drug Testing 200.00 200.00 55.00 145.00 
Miscellaneous Employee Costs 900.00 900.00 590.28 309.72 

Attorney's Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 21.779.02 (1,779.02) 
Auditing 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,890.00 110.00 
Coroner' Expenditures 15,000.00 12,000.00 10,560.00 1,440.00 
Dues and Subscriptions 10,000.00 10,000.00 8.491.59 1,508.41 
Insurance 25,000.00 25,000.00 23,972.88 1,027.12 
Computer Expenditures 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,901.77 1,098.23 
Office Supplies 8,000.00 9,500.00 10.706.56 (1,206.56) 
City Hall Maintenance and Supplies 10,000.00 14,000.00 13,809.74 190.26 
LaMats Collection Fee 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 
Telephone 10,000.00 8,500.00 8.609.46 (109.46) 
Travel and Education - Clerk 6,000.00 3,500.00 3,282.84 217.16 
Travel and Education - Mayor 4,000.00 1,500.00 1,477.18 22.82 
Travel - Attorney 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 
Travel - Others 8,000.00 5,500.00 5,032.86 467.14 
Mayor's Vehicle Expenditures 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 
Town Hall Vehicle Expenditures 2,000.00 2,000.00 2.246.73 (246.73) 
Utilities 12,000.00 10,000.00 11,450.94 (1,450.94) 
Asset Purchases .00 1,500.00 1,498.00 2.00 
Economic Development 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
Sponsorships 20,000.00 12,000.00 11,250.00 750.00 
Advertising and Filing 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,980.01 19.99 
Major Repairs & Additions 40,000.00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 
Maintenance on Equipment 500.00 10,500.00 10,025.54 474.46 
Fanners Market Building 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
Collection Expense .00 .00 2.934.29 (2,934.29) 
Miscellaneous Expense 5,000.00 3,500.00 3,918.25 (418.25) 
Christmas Supply Cost 2,000.00 1,000.00 919.00 81.00 
Code of Ordinances .00 .00 800.00 (800.00) 
LSU AG Center- 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 
City Inspector Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,016.19 (16.19) 
Website Expense 10.000.00 4.000.00 3.994.50 5.50 

Total General & Administrative $ 576.150.00 $ 530.250.00 : S 527.845.35 $ (2.404.65) 

SANITATION EXPENSES 
Salaries $ 255,000.00 $ 252,000.00 $ 253,910.85 $ (1,910.85) 
Employee Benefit Expenditures 

Dental Insurance 2,800.00 2,800.00 2.595.90 204.10 
Medicare Taxes 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,621.72 78.28 
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SANITATION EXPENSES 

TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF DETAIL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES -

BLT)GET CGAAPI AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

STATEMENT A.a 
CONTINUED 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES gjSES) 
Operating Transfers out,; 

Transfer to Police Department 
Transfer in 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES) 

FICA Taxes $ 15,810.00 
Unemployment Taxes 500.00 
Municipal Retirement 58,000.00 
Hospital Insurance 60,000.00 

Workers Compensation Insurance 30,000.00 
Employment Dmg Testing 400.00 
Uniforms 4,000.00 
Miscellaneous Employee Cost 700.00 
Truck and Equipment - Gas & Oil 18,000.00 
Truck Payment 50,000.00 
Tnick Repairs 30,000.00 
Miscellaneous 2,000.00 
Insurance 12,000.00 
Compactor Expenditures 5,000.00 
Asset Purchases .00 
Container' Expenditures 6.000.00 

Total Garbage Department $ 553.910.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 1.130.060.00 

(280,000.00) 
50.000.00 

(230.000.00) (170.000.00) 

ACTLkAL 
AMENDED YEAR FAVORABLE 

BUDGET TO DATE (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 15,510.00 : S 15,485.45 $ 24.55 

500.00 503.60 (3.60) 
56,000.00 56.024.64 (24.64) 
58,000.00 57,909.90 90.10 
32.000.00 32.104.20 (104.20) 

600.00 713.50 (113.50) 
2,000.00 2,122.17 (122.17) 

700.00 731.70 (31.70) 
21,000.00 21.075.83 (75.83) 
59,000.00 57,456.87 1,543.13 
95,000.00 95.609.91 (609.91) 
4,000.00 3.872.05 127.95 

12,500.00 11,541.13 958.87 
1,000.00 289.89 710.11 

22,000.00 22.597.66 (597.66) 
6.000.00 5.023.68 976.32 

$ 644.310.00 ! g 643.190.65 $ 1,119.35 

$ 1.174.560.00 : S 1.171.036.00 $ 3.524.00 

$ (220,000.00) $ (220,000.00) $ .00 
50.000.00 50.000.00 .00 

(170.000.00) .00 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENTR.'yL FUND - FIRE DEP.'yiTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET ('GAAP') AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT A-1 

REVENUES 
ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 
FAVORABLE 

gjNFAVORABLEI 

LOCAL SOURCES 
TAXES 

Advalorem-Fire Dq)ai1meut 
Special Millage 

Total Local Sources Taxes 

220,000.00 
290,000.00 

220,000.00 
290.000.00 

510.000.00 $ 

223,016.42 
295.921.72 

510.000.00 $ 518.938.14 

3,016.42 
5.921.72 
.938.14 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Miscellaneous 

Sales of Fixed Assets 
Interest Income 
Grants 
Donations & Gifts 
Burn Permits 

Total Miscellaneous 

STATE SOURCES 
Supplemental Pay 
Slate 2% Insiuance 

Total State Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

.00 
10,000.00 

.00 

.00 
100.00 

1,350.00 
12,000.00 
1,600.00 

.00 
100.00 

1,345.00 
11,915.63 
1.600.00 
5,000.00 

.00 

(5.00) 
(84.37) 

0.00 
5,000.00 

$ 10.100.00 $ 15.050.00 $ 19.860.63 $ 4.810.63 

$ 12,000.00 $ 12.000.00 $ 17.000.00 $ 5,000.00 
22.000.00 21.000.00 20.785.11 f214.89) 

$ 34,000.00 $ 33.000.00 $ 37.785.11 $ 4.785.11 

$ 554.100.00 $ 558.050.00 $ 576.583.88 $ 18.533.88 

EXPENDITURES 
Salary and Expenditures $ 130,000.00 $ 130,000.00 $ 141,835.31 $ (11,835.31) 
Salaries - Supplemental Pay 12,000.00 12,000.00 17,000.00 (5,000.00) 
Employee Benefits Expenditures 

Dental Insurance 1,200.00 1,500.00 1,465.80 34.20 
Medicare Tax 2,320.00 1,870.00 2,093.64 (223.64) 

Retirement 40,000.00 36,000.00 34.724.00 1,276.00 
FICA Conlributiou 9,920.00 7,970.00 8,956.71 (986.71) 
Unemployment 300.00 300.00 254.49 45.51 
Hospital Insurance 25,500.00 25.500.00 25.122.84 377.16 

Workers Compensation Insurance 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,213.00 (213.00) 
Miscellaneous Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00 909.32 90.68 
Employee Drug Testing 400.00 100.00 .00 100.00 

Uniforms 6.000.00 7,500.00 7,647.15 (147.15) 
Advertising 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 
Audit Cost 4,000.00 4,000.00 3.945.00 55.00 
Communication Expense .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 
Computer Expense 1,000.00 LOOO.OO 518.38 481.62 
Dues & Subscriptions 500.00 500.00 .00 500.00 
Vehicle - Gas & Oil 8.000.00 6,000.00 15,940.44 (9,940.44) 
Vehicle Repairs & Expense 11,000.00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 
Fire Equipment Repairs 4,000.00 1,000.00 3.152.97 (2,152.97) 
Radios 7.000.00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 
Telephone 8,000.00 4,500.00 4,664.24 (164.24) 
Supplies 20,000.00 9,000.00 11.211.88 (2,211.88) 
Travel & Training 4.000.00 4,000.00 3,191.24 808.76 
Assets Purchase 440,000.00 442,000.00 551,5.57.19 (109,557.19) 
Fire Prevention 5,000.00 5,000.00 3.645.71 1,354.29 
Fire Station Repairs 5.000.00 3,000.00 3,534.38 (534.38) 
Mileage Reimbursement 10,000.00 8,000.00 7,748.62 251.38 

-48-



TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENTR.'yL FUND - FIRE DEP.'yiTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

- BUDGET rGAAP) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT A-1 
CONTINUED 

EXPENDITURES - CONTINUED 
ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

ACTLLAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 
Miscellaneous I 
Office Supplies 
Utilities 
Insurance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ! 

6 6,000.00 J 
2,000.00 

12,000.00 
30.000.00 

B 817.640.00 J 

B 4,000.00 J 
1,200.00 

12,000.00 
33.000.00 

B 784.440.00 5 

B 3,927.73 
1,160.06 

10.851.11 
31.330.60 

B 911.601.81 

$ 72.27 
39.94 

1,148.89 
1.669.40 

$ (127.161.81) 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES ! B (263.540.00) J B (226.390.00) 5 B (335.017.93) $ (108.627.93) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Transfer to Fire District 
Transfer to Volunteer Fire Department 
Transfers to General Fund 

$ (5,000.00) ! 
(23,000.00) 
(5.000.00) 

B .00 ; 
(21,000.00) 
(5.000.00) 

B .00 
(20,945.81) 

(5.000.00) 

$ .00 
54.19 

.00 
Total Other Financina Sources (Uses) ! B (33.000.00) J B (26.000.00) 5 B (25.945.81) $ 54.19 

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPEND­
ITURES AND OTHER (USES 1 BEFORE 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 

(296,540.00) 

1.324.149.69 

(252,390.00) 

1.324.149.69 

(360,963.74) 

1.324.149.69 

(108.573.74) 

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 1.027.609.69 $ 1.071.759. 963.185.95 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND - POLICE DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

- BUDGET rGAAP) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT A-2 

REVENUES 
LOCAL SOURCES 

TAXES 
Sales Taxes 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

515,000.00 $ 560.000.00 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 
FAVOR.ABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

574.169.03 $ 14.169.03 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Juvenile Comt 
Mimicipa! Court Cost 
Accident Report 
Task Force Income 
AMS Collection 

Total Cliarges for Services 

500.00 
14,000.00 
1,400.00 
3,000.00 
200.00 

500.00 
12,000.00 
1,400.00 
3,000.00 

.00 

.00 
12.894.36 
1,315.00 
3,167.00 

.00 

(500.00) 
894.36 
(85.00) 
167.00 

.00 
19.100.00 $ 16.900.00 17.376.36 $ 476.36 

FINES AND FORFEITS 
DWI Fines 
Mtmicipal Court Fines 
Bench Warrants 
Others 

Total Fines and Forfeits 

2,000.00 
50,000.00 
3,000.00 

.00 

2,000.00 
55,000.00 
1,200.00 

.00 
55.000.00 $ 58.200.00 

2,168.00 
.54,197.54 
1.050.00 
180.00 

168.00 
(802.46) 
050.00) 
180.00 

57.595.54 $ (604.46) 

MTSCF.TLANF.OUS 
Miscellaneous 
Interest Income 
Sex Offender Registration 
Sales of Fixed Assets 

Total Miscellaneotrs 
STATE SOURCES 

Giants 
Sirpplernental Pay 

Total State Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

2,500.00 
200.00 
100.00 

.00 

10,000.00 
200.00 
100.00 

3.700.00 

1,957.34 
237.55 
60.00 

13.466.00 

(8,042.66) 
37.55 

(40.00) 
9.766.00 

$ 2.800.00 $ 14.000.00 $ 15.720.89 $ 1.720.89 

$ 15,000.00 $ .00 $ 

o
 

q
 .00 

60.000.00 60.000.00 .57.783.00 (2.217.00) 
$ 75.000.00 $ 60.000.00 $ 57.783.00 $ (2.217.00) 

$ 666.900.00 $ 709.100.00 $ 722.644.82 $ 13.544.82 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries $ 514,000.00 $ 532,000.00 $ 546.026.21 $ (14,026.21) 
Salaries - Supplemental Pay 60,000.00 60,000.00 57,783.00 2,217.00 
Employee Benefit Expenditures 

Dental Insurance 4,800.00 4,800.00 4.902.76 (102.76) 
Medicare Tax 7,600.00 7,860.00 8,425.84 (565.84) 
FICA Contributions 36,000.00 37,200.00 36,027.33 1,172.67 
Retirement 20,000.00 29,000.00 21.245.91 7,754.09 
Unemployment 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,048.96 451.04 
Hospital Insurance 110,000.00 112,000.00 111,694.50 305.50 
Life Insurance 2,200.00 2,200.00 1.586.97 613.03 
Employee Drug Testing 800.00 800.00 55.00 745.00 

Miscellaneous Employee Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,189.87 (189.87) 
Workers Compensation Insurance 19,000.00 19,000.00 18.103.00 897.00 
Uniforms 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,009.20 990.80 
Prisoners Expenditures 1,000.00 3,500.00 3,483.25 16.75 
Dog Expense 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
Advertising and Filing 500.00 500.00 30.00 470.00 
Arrditing 3,000.00 4,300.00 4,290.00 10.00 
Computer Expense 2,000.00 3,500.00 2.490.00 1,010.00 
Dues and Subscriptions 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,624.47 375.53 

-50-



TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND - POLICE DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

- BUDGET rGAAP) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT A-2 
CONTINUED 

ORIGINAL AMENDED 
ACTUAL 

YEAR FAVORABLE 
EXPENDITURES BUDGET BUDGET TO DATE rUNFAVORABLE) 

Equipment Expense $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 1 g 2,792.93 $ (792.93) 
Insurance 35,000.00 22,000.00 27.871.71 (5,871.71) 
Office Supplies 3,000.00 3,000.00 2.547.14 452.86 
Travel and Training 6,000.00 3,200.00 3,065.78 134.22 
Assets Purcliases 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
Building Maintenance 2,000.00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 
Miscellaneous 1,000.00 2,800.00 2,233.33 566.67 
Telephone 6,000.00 5,500.00 5.215.89 284.11 
Supplies 3,000.00 5,500.00 5.510.73 (10.73) 
Vehicle - Gas & Oil 25,000.00 25,000.00 39,554.10 (14,554.10) 
Vehicle Repairs 12,000.00 16,000.00 1.163.48 14,836.52 
Police Utilities 7,000.00 6,200.00 6.558.30 (358.30) 
AMS Collection Expense 500.00 100.00 58.15 41.85 
Sales Tax Collection Expense 5,150.00 5.500.00 5.548.24 (48.24) 

EXPENDITURES $ 933,050.00 $ 921.960.00 ! ? 924.136.05 $ (2.176.05) 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES ! 5 (266,150.00) $ (212.860.00) $ (201.491.23) 11.368.77 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfer In 

Transfers from General Fund ! K 280.000.00 $ 220.000.00 $ 220,000.00 $ .00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ! B 280,000.00 $ 220.000.00 $ 220.000.00 $ .00 

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER (U^^DER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER fUSES) 
BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 

13,850.00 

71,662.56 

7,140.00 

71,662.56 

85,512.56 $ 78.802.56 

18,508.77 

71.662.56 

90.171.33 

11.368.77 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REWNUES - SALES TAX FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUT)GET ('GAAP') AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT B 

REVENUE 
Taxes 

Sales Tax 
Interest Earned 
Slate Mowing Contract 
Giants 
Sales of Fixed Assets 
Miscellaneous Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

1,030,000.00 
6,500.00 

13,060.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

1,100,000.00 
8,500.00 

13,060.00 
190,000.00 

9,000.00 
4.000.00 

1,049,560.00 $ 1.324.560.00 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 

1,147,281.79 
9.311.94 

13,670.00 
492,678.78 

9.400.00 
4,212.50 

FAVORABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ 47,281.79 
811.94 
610.00 

302,678.78 
400.00 
212.50 

1.676.5.55.01 $ 351.995.01 

EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL GO\TRNMENT 
Salaiies S 65,000.00 $ 60,00.00 $ 61,331.41 $ (1,331.41) 
Employee Benefits Expenditures 

Medicare Taxes 1,000.00 1,000.00 791.32 208.68 
Municipal Retnenient 16,000.00 16,000.00 15,921.32 78.68 
FICA 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,383.54 616.46 
Unemplo>'ineut 300.00 300.00 117.67 182.33 
Hospital Insuiance 16,800.00 16,800.00 16,748.56 51.44 
Dental 1,000.00 1,000.00 732.96 267.04 

Miscellaneous Employee Cost 500.00 500.00 .00 500.00 
Employee Drug Test 200.00 200.00 .00 200.00 
Uniforms 1,000.00 1,000.00 439.82 560.18 
Advertising and Filing 400.00 .00 .00 .00 
Asset Puiehase .00 750.00 749.00 1.00 
Auditing 4,500.00 4,000.00 3,945.00 55.00 
Building Maintenance 2,000.00 2,000.00 1.420.00 580.00 
Computer 6,500.00 4,500.00 4,131.47 368.53 
Insurance 13,000.00 10,000.00 6,6.50.57 3,349.43 
Grant Expense 100,000.00 290,000.00 643.345.65 (353,345.65) 
Capital Improvements 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
Miscellaneous .00 .00 419.67 (419.67) 
Office Expenditures 3,000.00 3,000.00 1.381.82 1,618.18 
Sales Tax Collection Cost 10,300.00 11,000.00 11,042.93 (42.93) 
Shop Supplies 3,000.00 3,200.00 3,919.77 (719.77) 
Shop Utilities 3,200.00 3,200.00 2.523.13 676.87 
1 IF Payments 72,000.00 72,000.00 89,806.00 (17,806.00) 
Telephone 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,249.74 750.26 
Travel 2.000.00 1.300.00 1.260.50 39.50 

Total General Government S 350.700.00 $ 510.750.00 $ 874.311.85 $ ("363.561.85) 

'RISON LABOR AND EXPENDITURES 
Labor and Expenditures S 2.000.00 $ 1.000.00 $ 1.671.51 $ ("671.51) 

Total Prison Labor & Expenditures 

ITREET REPAIRS 
Salaries $ 165,000.00 $ 160,000.00 $ 1.54,363.52 $ 5,636.48 
Employee Benefit Expenditures 

Medicare Taxes 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,238.79 161.21 
Municipal Retirement 44,000.00 42,000.00 40,370.82 1,629.18 
FICA Taxes 10,300.00 10,300.00 9.572.08 727.92 
Unemployment Taxes 500.00 500.00 315.62 184.38 
Hospital Insurance 42,000.00 42,000.00 41,858.45 141.55 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REWNUES - SALES TAX FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BLT)GET ('GAAP') AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2020 

STATEMENT B 
CONTINUED 

STREET REPAIRS CONTINUED 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Opeiating Transfer In (Out) 

Transfer to General Funds - Garbage 
Transfer to General Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER (U^^DER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER (USES) 
BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 

FUND BALANCE - JULY 1 

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

Dental $ 2,000.00 
Workers Compensation Insurance 18,000.00 
Employee Drug Testing 600.00 
Miscellaneous Employee Expense 500.00 
Unifonns 2,000.00 

Clean City Expense 22,000.00 
Insurance 20,000.00 
Capital Improvements .00 
Miscellaneous 5,000.00 
Street Asset Purchase 30,000.00 
Street Improvement/ Maintenance 30,000.00 
Truck Equipment - Oil & Gas 16,000.00 
Truck Equipment Repairs 15,000.00 
Utilities 100,000.00 
USDA Loan Payments 25,000.00 
USDA Reserve Account 2,400.00 
USDA Dep & Cont 2,400.00 

Total Street Repairs $ 555.100.00 

(50,000.00) 
(30.000.00) 

61,760.00 

759,432.59 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

2,000.00 
18,000.00 

600.00 
500.00 

2,400.00 
18,000.00 
26,000.00 

.00 
6,500.00 

16,000.00 
60,000.00 
16,000.00 
23,000.00 
96,000.00 
25,000.00 

2,400.00 
2.400.00 

572,000.00 

907,800.00 $ 1.083.750.00 

141,760.00 $ 240.810.00 

(50,000.00) 
(30.000.00) 

(80,000.00) $ (80.000.00) 

160,810.00 

759,432.59 

ACTUAL 
YEAR FAVORABLE 

TO DATE (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 1,842.89 $ 157.11 

18,011.00 (11.00) 
551.50 48.50 
646.63 (146.63) 

2,243.67 156.33 
15.113.03 2,886.97 
25,765.50 234.50 
17,400.00 (17,400.00) 
7.665.75 (1,165.75) 

15,593.21 406.79 
34,968.04 25,031.96 
15.024.21 975.79 
27,226.92 (4,226.92) 
96,874.00 (874.00) 
24.096.00 904.00 

0.00 2,400.00 
0.00 2.400.00 

$ 551.741.63 $ 20.258.37 

$ 1.427.724.99 $ (343.974.99) 

248.830.02 $ 

168,830.02 

759.432.59 

821,192.59 $ 920.242.59 928.262.61 

(50.000.00) 
(30.000.00) 

8.020.02 

.00 

.00 
(80.000.00) $_ .00 

8,020.02 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF F ARK-fF,RVTT .T .F 
FARMERVn.LE. LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL. REVENUES - 2002 SALES TAX FUND - RECREATION 
SCHEDULE OF REVENLTS. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLT^E 30. 2020 

STATEMENT B-I 

RE\-^NUE 
Sales Taxes 
Concession Sales 
Membership Dues 
Building Rental 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Special Programs 

Total Revenues 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

515.000.00 
.00 

1,800.00 
12.000.00 
6,000.00 

.00 
5.000.00 

AMENDED 
BLT)GET 

560,000.00 
.00 

1,300.00 
10,000.00 
4,000.00 

.00 
5.000.00 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 
574,169.03 

25.00 
1,627.00 

10,050.00 
4.385.26 

75.00 
5.038.00 

FAVORABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE') 

6 14,169.03 
25.00 

327.00 
50.00 

385.26 
75.00 
38.00 

539.800.00 $ 580.300.00 $ 595.369.29 $ 15.069.29 

EXPENDnURES 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits Expenditures 

Medicare Tax 
Municipal Retirement 
PICA 
Unemployment 
Hospital Insurance 
Dental 

Workers Compensation Insurance 
Employee Drug Testing 
Miscellaneous Enqtloyee Expense 
Uniforms 
Activity Expense 
Advertising and Filing 
Assets Purchasing 
Auditing 
Ball Park Expense 
Bond Payments 
Building Repairs & Maintenance 
Computer Expense 
Liability Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Office Supplies 
Sales Tax Collection Fee 
Supplies 
Telephone 
Travel & training 
Utilities 
Vehicle expense 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER HINDER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
General Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

102,000.00 

1.600.00 
24,000.00 
6,300.00 

300.00 
25,000.00 
1,200.00 
5.000.00 

200.00 
1,200.00 
2.000.00 

10,000.00 
1,500.00 

.00 
4,000.00 
1,000.00 

216.000.00 
15,000.00 
1,000.00 

15.000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 
5,150.00 
5,500.00 
4,500.00 
1.000.00 

30,000.00 
3,500.00 

104,000.00 

1,600.00 
24,800.00 
6,300.00 

300.00 
26,000.00 

1,200.00 
4,000.00 

200.00 
1,200.00 
2,000.00 
9,000.00 

500.00 
6,000.00 
4,000.00 

.00 
216,000.00 

15,000.00 
1,000.00 

16,500.00 
.00 

2,000.00 
5,500.00 
6,000.00 
5,500.00 

.00 
30,000.00 
6,500.00 

107.088.86 

1,508.39 
24.794.90 
6,449.13 

208.96 
25.811.98 

1,068.90 
4,178.00 
165 .00 

1,211.54 
1,005.15 
8.134.73 

367.64 
5,199.00 
3.945.00 

.00 
225,325.00 

13.662.55 
828.00 

15,059.41 
(67.59) 

2,506.96 
6,066.09 
7.037.31 
5,493.58 

.00 
30.137.10 
6.599.77 

(3,088.86) 

91.61 
5.10 

(149.13) 
91.04 

188.02 
131.10 

(178.00) 
35.00 

(11.54) 
994.85 
865.27 
132.36 
801.00 

55.00 
.00 

(9,325.00) 
1,337.45 

172.00 
1,440.59 

67.59 
(506.96) 
(566.09) 

(1,037.31) 
6.42 

.00 
(137.10) 

$ 484.950.00 $ 495.100.00 $ 503.785.36 $ (8.685.36) 

$ 54.850.00 $ 85,200.00 $ 91.583.93 $ 6.383.93 

$ (10.000.00) $ (10.000.00) $ (10.000.00) $ .00 
$ (10,000.00) $ (10.000.00) $ (10.000.00) $ .00 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER fUNDER) EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER (USES) BEFORE EXTRA­
ORDINARY ITEM $ 

FUND BALANCE - JULY I 

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30 | 
Tlie notes aie an integral part of these statements. See accomiranying notes and auditors' report. 
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44.850.00 $ 

591,816.96 

75,200.00 

591,816.96 

81,583.93 

591.816.96 

636.666.96 $ 667.016.96 $ 673.400.89 

6.383.93 



TOW OF FARMF.RVTT.LK 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS fOPEB) 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

STATEMENT C 

ACTUARIAL 
VALUATION 

DATE 

ACTUARIAL 
VALUATION 
OF ASSETS 

ACCRUED 
LIABILITY 

UNIT CREDIT 
UNFUNDED 
AAL (UAALi 

FUTTDED 
RATIO 

COVERED 
PAYROLL 

ACTU.ARIAL 
UAAL AS A 

PERCENTAGE OF 
COVERED PAYROLL 

07/01/10 - 06,/30,/ll $ .00 $ 190,611.00 $ 190,611.00 0.00% ? K 733,969.00 25.97% 
07,''01/H -06/30/12 .00 239,001.00 239.001.00 0.00% 859,289.00 27.38% 
07/01/12 - 06/30/13 .00 315,375.00 315,375.00 0.00% 892.028.00 35.35% 
07/01/13 -06/30/14 .00 48,519.00 48.519.00 0.00% 728.045.20 6.66% 
07,''01/14-06/30/15 .00 130,499.80 130.499.80 0.00% 850,086.76 15.35% 
07,/01/15 -06/30/16 .00 14,053.20 14.053.20 0.00% 1.151,452.00 46.50% 
07/01/16-06/30/17 .00 8,658.00 8.658.00 0.00% 1,171,495.96 80.81% 
07/01/17 - 06/30/18 .00 1,762.00 1.762.00 0.00% 1,227,888.00 40.76% 
07,/01/18-06./30/19 .00 .00 .00 0.00% .00 

Totals 

o
 

p
 $ 948.479.00 $ 948.479.00 S 7.614.253.92 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020 

STATEMENT D 

FIREFIGHTER POLICE MERS 

A. Employer Proportion of the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 

B- Employer Proportionate Share of the Net 
Position Liability (Asset) 

C. RmplnyerN Covered Employee Payroll 

D. Employer's Propoitionate Share of die Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered En^loyee PayToll 

E. Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage 
of the Total Pension Liability 

2019 

052675% 

329,846.00 $ 

.00 S 

2018 2019 

037523% 

227.742..00 

133,457.00 

1.71% 

.0174535% 

S 158.339.00 S 

S .00 S 

2018 2019 2018 

.023082% 

195.137.00 

64,525.16 

.52926604 

1.211,623.00 

.00 

.5779520/0 

2.393,113.00 

1,227.888.00 

% 3.02%. I.950/0 

The amomits presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 

Tlie notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' leport. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

SCHF.nULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

STATEMENT E 

FIREFIGHTER POLICE MERS 

A. CoQtiactually Required Contribution 

B. Cootributions in Relation to Contractual 
Required Contribution 

C- Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 

D. Covered Employee Payroll 

E. Contribution as A % of Covered Employee Payroll 

2018 

24.980.00 

25.040.00 

133.457.00 

18.76% 

2017 

.00 

22.114.00 

93,318.33 

23.70% 

2018 

20,946.00 

20.967.00 

64,525.16 

32.49% 

2017 2018 

20,405.00 S 261.156.00 

20.405.00 

2017 

232.671.00 

262.311.00 $ 233,601.00 

30,602.49 S 1.227.888.00 $ 1,003.862.20 

66.68% 21.27% 23.27% 

These schedules are intended to show infomiation for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available. 

The notes are an integral part of tliese statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FAR-MERVn.t.F. r.OTITSIANA 

ENTERPRISE FlfND 

SCHEDULE A 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

WATER SEWER 
ACTUAL ACTUAL 

ORIGINAL AMENDED YEAR FAVORABLE ORIGINAL AMENDED YEAR FAVORABLE 
OPERATING REVENUES BUDGET BUDGET TO DATE fUNFAVORABLE) BUDGET BUDGET TO DATE (UNFAVORABLE) 

Charges for Service 
Water Sales $ 1.400.000.00 $ 1.400,000.00 S 1,395,620.64 $ (4.379.36) $ .00 

O
 

q
 .00 

O
 

q
 

Less; Bad Debts (5,000.00) (5,000.00) 6.507.12 11.507.12 .00 .00 .00 -00 
NSF Fees 600.00 600.00 452.00 (148.00) .00 .00 .00 .00 
Penalties 55,000.00 45.000.00 44.0.52.41 (947.59) .00 .00 .00 -00 
Sewer Sales .00 -00 .00 .00 500.000.00 519,000.00 522,492.20 3.492.20 
Sludge Fees .00 .00 .00 -00 8,000.00 7,000.00 6.460.00 (540-00) 
Cleanioa Fees 2.000.00 1,600.00 1.675.00 75.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
DHHFee 21,500.00 21.500.00 21.259.00 (241.00) .00 .00 -00 -00 
Tapping Fees 4.000.00 4,000.00 4,500.00 500.00 1.500.00 1,000-00 1.500.00 500.00 
Miscellaneous 1.000.00 500.00 2.221.61 1.721-61 .00 .00 1.160.56 i.160-56 

Total Operating Revetmes $ 1.479.100.00 $ 1.468.200-00 $ L476.287.78 S 8.087.78 S 509.500.00 $ 527.000.00 $ 53L612.76 $ 4.612.76 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Costs of Sales and Service $ 561,520.00 S 691.020.00 $ 667.464.14 S 23.555-86 S 290,000.00 $ 195,000.00 $ 131.801.26 S 63.198-74 
Attaiinistratiou 897.530,00 840,030.00 779.133.20 60.896.80 142.895.00 160,907.00 94,781.48 66.125.52 
Depreciation .00 .00 378.802.29 (378.802.29) .00 -00 206.606.86 (206.606.86) 

Total Operating Expenses S 1,459,050.00 $ 1.531.050.00 $ 1.825.399.63 S (294.349.63") s 432,895.00 $ 355.907.00 $ 433.189.60 S (77.282-60) 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSSl S 20,050.00 $ (62.850.00) $ (349.111-8.5) $ (286.261-85) $ 76,605.00 $ 171,093.00 $ 98.423.16 S (72,669.84) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) 

Sale of Assets S .00 $ 10.150.00 $ 10.150.00 

o
 

o
 S .00 $ 4,450.00 $ 3.450.00 S (1,000-00) 

Grant Income ,00 17,000.00 17.000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Inteiest Income S,000.00 8.000.00 8.682.36 682-36 1,200.00 900.00 1.141-12 241-12 
Interest Expense .00 .00 (39.603.59) (39.603-59) .00 .00 (13.282.50) (13.282-50) 

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expense) S 8,000.00 $ 35.150-00 $ (3,771.23) S (38.921.23) S 1.200.00 $ 5,350.00 $ (8,691.38) $ (14.041.38) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 28.050.00 $ (27,700-00) S (352.883.08) $ (325.183.08) S 77.805.00 $ 176,443.00 $ 89,731.78 S (86.711.22) 

NET POSITION - JULY 1 4.937.020.69 4.937.020.69 4.937.020.69 4.352.909.99 4.352.909.99 4.352.909.99 

NET POSITION - JUNE 30 S 4,965,070.69 $ 4.909.320.69 $ 4.584.137.61 S 4,430,714.99 $ 4.529.352.99 $ 4.442.641-77 

The notes are an integral pail of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FAR-MERVn.t.F. r.OTITSIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF DETAIL OF EXPENSES. BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

SCHEDULE A-1 

COST OF SALES AND SERVICES 
ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 
F.AVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE^ 
ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL 
YEAR 

TO DATE 
FAVORABLE 

i'UNFAVORABLE) 

WATER AND SEWER SI (PPT JFS 

AND MATERIALS 
Clieinicals S .00 $ .00 $ 1,809.52 $ (1.809.52) S 2.000.00 $ .00 $ .00 S .00 
Chemical Test 5,000-00 3.000.00 .00 3.000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 11.505.00 495.00 
CliJoriae 30.000.00 35,000.00 35.178.75 (178.75) 4.000.00 2,000.00 1,155.00 845.00 
Grant Expenses .00 .00 1.400.00 fl.400.00) .00 .00 .00 .00 
Ozone # 3 Expenses 20.000.00 20,000.00 14.284.31 5.715.69 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Scada Network 8,520.00 8.520.00 7.810.00 710.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
PoiUtry Plant Water Well Repairs 40.000.00 160.000.00 158,778.57 1.221.43 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Major Repairs and Additions 50,000.00 95,000.00 91.468.65 3.531.35 30,000.00 55.000.00 9.118.60 45.881.40 
Major Well and Tank Repairs 10.000.00 12,000.00 11,477.73 522.27 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Meter Replacement 20,000.00 21.500.00 21.488.11 11.89 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Pmnp Purchase & Repair .00 .00 .00 .00 80.000.00 40,000.00 29,234.52 10.765.48 
Equipment Maintenance 2,500.00 3.500.00 3.048.21 451.79 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Safe Dirjikiog Prosrani 21,500,00 21,500.00 25.185.40 (3.685.40) .00 .00 .00 .00 
Supplies 50,000.00 80.000.00 80.071.37 (71.37) 10,000.00 4.000.00 4,644.46 (644.46) 
Treatment Plant Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 80.000.00 20.000.00 15.706.26 4.293.74 
Reserved Account 18,000.00 18,000.00 .00 18.000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Water Supply Initiative .00 27,000.00 27,049.75 (49.75) .00 .00 .00 .00 
Utilities 285,000.00 185.000.00 188.413.77 (3.413.77) 72,000,00 62,000.00 60.437.42 1,562.58 
Radio Expense 1.000.00 1.000.00 .00 1.000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

Totals S 561.520,00 $ 691,020.00 $ 667.464.14 S 23.555.86 S 290.000.00 $ 195,000.00 $ 131,801.26 S 63.198.74 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Advertising and Filing s 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 368.08 S 131.92 S .00 $ .00 $ .00 s .00 

Administrative Fees 30,000.00 30,000.00 30.000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Auditing 14,000.00 14.000.00 13,290.00 710.00 2.400.00 2,200.00 2,145.00 55.00 
Bank Charges SOO.OO 800.00 661.35 138.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Computer Expense 25.000.00 25,000.00 22.022.31 2.977.69 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Dues 1,000.00 1.000.00 855.00 145.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Insuiance - Liability 42.000.00 39,000.00 40.853.49 (1.853.49) 12.000.00 12,000.00 10,660.92 1.339.08 
Miscellaneotis 5,000.00 1,000.00 1.952.03 (952.03) 1,000.00 1.000.00 .00 1.000.00 
Office Supplies 5.000.00 5,000.00 4,260.67 739.33 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Postage 6,000.00 10,000.00 10.230.26 (230.26) .00 .00 .00 .00 
Radio Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Telephone 8,000.00 7.000.00 6.268.27 731.73 2,200.00 2,600.00 2.673.79 (73.79) 

Travel and Trainina 10.000.00 5,000.00 3.380.60 1.619.40 1.500.00 700.00 575.00 125.00 
Loan Payment 118,350.00 89.350.00 .00 89.350.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 35.000.00 
Asset Pisrchases 65.000.00 85,000.00 .00 85.000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Water Bill Cost 14.000.00 14.000.00 14.073.43 f73.43i .00 .00 .00 .00 

Subtotal s 344.650.00 $ 326,650.00 $ 148.215.49 s 178.434.51 S 54.100.00 $ 53.500.00 $ 16.054.71 s 37.445.29 

Track & Equipment Expense 

Equipment - Gas and Oil s 3,000.00 $ 3.000.00 $ 2.104.93 s 895.07 S .00 $ .00 $ .00 s .00 
Equipment Repairs 10,000.00 6.000.00 5.995.96 4.04 4,000.00 4,000.00 1.594.31 2.405.69 
Truck - Gas and Oil 16.000,00 14,000.00 10.242.61 3.757.39 5.000.00 5,000.00 4,654.03 345.97 

Truck Repairs 10.000,00 5.000.00 7.883.19 (2.883.19") 1.000.00 1.500.00 1,558.96 (58.96") 

Total Truck & Equipment Expenses s 30.000.00 $ 28.000.00 $ 26.226.69 s 1.773.31 S 10.000.00 s 10.500.00 $ 7,807.30 s 2.692.70 



Cost of Labor 
Salaiies S 320,000.00 $ 290.000.00 $ 294.224.38 S (4.224.38) S 50,000.00 $ 60.000.00 $ 62,898.46 S (2.898.46) 

Eniployee Benefits 
Post Retirement Benefits .00 .00 117,041.00 (117.041.00) .00 .00 (29.108.00) 29.108.00 
Retirement Expense 72,000.00 78,000.00 77.639.65 360.35 12,000.00 16.000.00 15.729.84 270.16 
Medicare Tax 4.640.00 4,340.00 4,179.00 161.00 725.00 815.00 871.97 (56.97) 
PICA Contribution 19,840.00 18.640.00 17.868.19 771.81 3,100.00 3,472.00 3.728.52 (256.52) 
Uoemplovment Tax I.OOO.OO 1,000.00 S7'r.Q2 422.38 200.00 200.00 118.96 81.04 
Hospital Insurance 76,000.00 72.000.00 71.843.32 156.68 8,500.00 11,900.00 11.819.98 80.02 
Dental 3.000.00 3,000.00 3.146.67 (146.67) 360.00 510.00 519.18 (9.18) 
•Woiker's Compensation Insurance 12,000.00 12.000.00 11.972.00 28.00 3,000.00 3.000.00 3,287.00 (287.00) 
Eniployee Drug Testing 400.00 400.00 385.00 15.00 110.00 110.00 55.00 55.00 
Miscellaneous Eniploj^e Expense 1,000-00 1,000.00 890.08 109.92 300.00 400.00 445.08 (45.08) 

Uniforms 4.000.00 5.000.00 4.924.11 75.89 500.00 500.00 553.48 (53.48) 

Total Cost Labor 

TOTAL ADMIMISTRATIVE 

S 513.880.00 $ 485.380.00 $ 604.691.02 S (119.311.02) S 78.795.00 $ 96.907.00 $ 70.919.47 S 25.987.53 Total Cost Labor 

TOTAL ADMIMISTRATIVE S 897.530,00 $ 840.030.00 $ 779.133.20 S 60.896.80 S 142.895.00 $ 160,907.00 $ 94,781.48 S 66.125.52 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See acconyjanying notes and auditors' report-



MAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revemie funds are used to account for special revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for paiticular puiposes. 

SALES TAX FUND 

Proceeds of the 1% sales tax are to be used for costs inciurediQ operating a Sanitary Landfill Site for Garbage and Waste Disposal; for Street Repair and Maintenance; 
and for Sewer Repair and Maintenance. 

2011 y2 SALES TAX FOR POLICE 

On April 30. 2011 a 16 of 1% sales tax was passed for tlie operations of the Famuji ville Police Department. A separate fund will account for llie dedicated ftmds. Tlie 
police department is a department of the General Fund. 



TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

MAJOR GOVERmiENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30. 2020 

SCHEDULE B 

MAJOR GOWRNMENTAL FUNDS 
CENTRAL GARBAGE FIRE POLICE 

ASSETS FUND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT 
Cash & Cash Equipments $ 789,299.44 

o
 

p
 

o
 

o
 $ 66,667.23 

Pioperty Taxes Receivable-Net .00 .00 .00 .00 
Sales Tax Receivable .00 .00 .00 53,926.78 
Receivable - Franchise Fees .00 .00 .00 .00 
Accounts Receivable - Others 50.160.33 .00 20.897.64 .00 
Prepaid Items 28,013.00 .00 25,180.00 22.775.00 
Due from Other* Funds 120.947.74 .00 .00 .00 
Restricted: Cash and Cash Equivalents .00 .00 1.050.429.23 .00 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 988.420.51 

o
 

p
 $ 1.096.506.87 $ 143.369.01 

LlABILlllES AND FUND BAL.ANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payables $ 12,259.89 $ .00 $ 110,707.92 $ 7,720.23 
Accrued Liabilities 41,978.00 .00 22,613.00 45,261.00 
Other Liabilities 1..508.04 .00 .00 216.45 
Due to Other* Funds 12.495.80 .00 .00 .00 

Total Liabilities $ 68.241.73 $ .00 $ 133.320.92 $ 53.197.68 

FUND BALANCE 
Nonspendable $ 28,013.00 $ .00 $ 25.180.00 $ 22,775.00 
Uuassigned 892.165.78 .00 938.005.95 67.396.33 
Total Fund Balance $ 920.178.78 $ .00 $ 963.185.95 $ 90.171.33 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BAL.4NCE $ 988.420.51 $ .00 $ 1.096.506.87 $ 143.369.01 

ELIMINATIONS 
$ .00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
m 

$ .00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

TOTAL 
GENERAL 

FUND 
855,966.67 

.00 
53,926.78 

.00 
71.057.97 
75,968.00 

120,947.74 
1.050.429.23 
2.228.296.39 

130,688.04 
109,852.00 

1,724.49 
12.495.80 

254.760.33 

75.968.00 
L897.568.06 
1,973,536.06 

2.228.296.39 

Tlie notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMF.RVTTT.K 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

MAJOR GOVEEINMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINn^JG STATEMENT OF RE\^NUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES FUND B.ALANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

SCHEDULE B-1 

MAJOR GOWRKMENTAL FUNDS 

REVENLTES 
Taxes 

Advalorein-Geiieial 
Sales Taxes 
Franchise 
Housing Authority in Lieu of Taxes 

Total Taxes 

GEN'ER.AL 
FUND 

248,130.15 
.00 

212,405.69 
8.929.00 

GARBAGE 
DEPARTMENT 

$ .00 
.00 
.00 
^ 

S .00 

FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

$ 518,938.14 
.00 

POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

^ .00 
574,169.03 

.00 

.00 
518.938.14 $ 574.169.03 

ELIMINATIONS 

$ .00 
.00 
.00 
^ 

$ .00 

TOTAL 
GENERAL 

FUND 

767,068.29 
574,169.03 
212,405.69 

8.929.00 
1.562.572.01 

LICENSES AND TAXES 
Alcoholic Beverages 
Occupational 
Occupational Insurance 
Other 
Video Bingo 

Total Licenses & Taxes 

13,742.03 $ 
127,804.47 
109,522.40 

8,314.71 
108,625.86 _ 
368.009.47 $ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

00 
00 
00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
00 $ .00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

JO 
.00 

13,742.03 
127,804.47 
109,522.40 

8,314.71 
108.625.86 
368.009.47 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENLTES 
Beer Tax 
State 2% Insurance Fund 

Total Intersovemniental Revenues 

.00 

.00 

.00 1 

.00 $ 

.00 _ 

.00 $ 

.00 
20.785.11 
20,785.11 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
JO 
.00 

.00 
20.785.11 
20.785.11 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Municipal Court Cost 
Accident Report 
Drug Task Force 
Garbage Fees 
Zoning Charges 

Total Charges for Services 

.00 

.00 

550.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
491,183.49 

.00 
550.00 |_ 491.183.49 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
JO 
.00 

12,894.36 
1,315.00 
3,167.00 

.00 

.00 
17.376.36 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
JO 
.00 

12,894.36 
1,315.00 
3.167.00 

491,183.49 
550.00 

509.109.85 

FINES AND FORFEITS 
DWI Fines 
Municipal Court Fines 
Bench Warrants 
Others 

Total Fines and Forfeits 

00 

00 
00 

.00 $ 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 $ 00 

2,168.00 
54,197.54 
1,050.00 

180.00 
57.595.54 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

2,168.00 
54,197.54 
1,050.00 

180.00 
57.595.54 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Grants 
Miscellaneous 
Supplemental Pay-State of Louisiana 

.00 
3,911.73 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,600 .00 
.00 

17.000.00 

.00 
1,957.34 

57.783.00 
.00 
.00 

1.600.00 
5,869.07 

74.783.00 



Sex Offeudei Registration .00 .00 .00 60.00 .00 
Sale of Assets 2,833.00 .00 1,345.00 13,466.00 .00 
Fees - Fanner's Market 1.637.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Bum Peimits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Interest Income 11,560.22 .00 11,915.63 237.55 .00 
Gifts .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 
Rental 3,300.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
LWCC Dividend 130.603.62 .00 .00 .00 .00 

Total Miscellaneous $ 153.845.57 $ 

1 o
 

p
 36.860.63 $ 73.503.89 $ .00 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 991.869.88 $ 491.183.49 $ .576.583.88 $ 722.644.82 $ .00 

EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL AND ADMINTSTRATIVT 
Salaries and Expendituies $ 247.935.37 $ 253,910.85 $ 141,835.31 $ 546,026.21 $ .00 
Supplemental Pay .00 .00 17,000.00 57,783.00 .00 
Employee Benefit Expenditures 

Dental Insurance 1,099.20 2,595.90 1,465.80 4,902.76 .00 
Medicare 3,489.85 3,621.72 2,093.64 8,425.84 .00 
FICA Contributions 14,921.36 15,485.45 8,956.71 36,027.33 .00 
Unemployment Contributions 275.84 503.60 254.49 1,048.96 .00 
Retirement 35,836.34 56,024.64 34.724.00 21,245.91 .00 
Hospital Insuiance 25,049.76 57,909.90 25,122.84 111,694.50 .00 
Life Insiuance .00 .00 .00 1,586.97 .00 
Unifonns 2,570.00 2,122.17 7.647.15 1,009.20 .00 

Miscellaneous Employee Expense 590.28 731.70 909.32 1,189.87 .00 
Workmen's Compensation Ins. 1,475.00 32,104.20 10,213.00 18,103.00 .00 
Employee Dmg Testing 55.00 713.50 .00 55.00 .00 
Attorney's Fees 21,779.02 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Auditing 7,890.00 .00 3,945.00 4,290.00 .00 
Advertising and Filing 9,980.01 .00 .00 30.00 .00 
AMS .00 .00 .00 58.15 .00 
Sales Taxes 2,934.29 .00 .00 5,548.24 .00 
Compactor Expenditures .00 289.89 .00 .00 .00 
Communication Expense .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 
Computer Expendituies 8,901.77 .00 518.38 2,490.00 .00 
Container Expense .00 5,023.68 .00 .00 .00 
Coroner Expendittires 10,560.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
City Hall Maintenance and Supplies 13,809.74 .00 .00 .00 .00 
City Inspector 1,016.19 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Dues and Subscriptions 8,491.59 .00 .00 2,624.47 .00 
Insurance 23,972.88 11.541.13 31.330.60 27,871.71 .00 
Office Supplies 10,706.56 .00 1,160.06 2,547.14 .00 
Radio & Equipment Repairs .00 .00 2,327.77 .00 .00 
Vehicle Gas Oil & Repairs 2,246.73 21.075.83 15.940.44 39,554.10 .00 
Sanitation Tmck Pajnnents .00 57,456.87 .00 .00 .00 
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60.00 
17,644.00 

L637.00 
.00 

23,713.40 
5,000.00 
3,300.00 

130.603.62 
264.210.09 

2.782.282.07 

1,189,707.74 
74,783.00 

10,063.66 
17.631.05 
75,390.85 

2,082.89 
147.830.89 
219,777.00 

1,586.97 
13,348.52 

3.421.17 
61,895.20 

823.50 
21.779.02 
16.125.00 
10.010.01 

58.15 
8,482.53 

289.89 
5,000.00 

11,910.15 
5,023.68 

10,560.00 
13,809.74 

1,016.19 
11.116.06 
94.716.32 
14,413.76 
2,327.77 

78.817.10 
57.456.87 



TOWN OF FARMF.RVTTT.K 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

MAJOR GOVEEINMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINn^JG STATEMENT OF RE\^NUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES FUND B.ALANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

SCHEDULE B-I 
CONTINUED 

MAJOR GOWRNMENTAL FUNDS 
GEN'ER.AL GARBAGE FIRE POLICE 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATE FUTTD DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT ELIMINATIONS 
Equipment Repairs $ 10,025.54 $ 95,609.91 $ 825.20 $ 2,792.93 $ .00 
Repairs & Maintenance .00 .00 .00 1,163.48 .00 
Telephone 8,609.46 .00 4,664.24 5,215.89 .00 
Travel & Training 9.792.88 .00 3,191.24 3,065.78 .00 
Sponsorships 11,250.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Supplies .00 .00 11,211.88 5.510.73 .00 
Fire Prevent Payments .00 .00 3,645.71 .00 .00 
Fire Station Repairs .00 .00 3.534.38 .00 .00 
Fire Clothing Allowance .00 .00 7.748.62 .00 .00 
Prisoner's Expenditures .00 .00 .00 3.483.25 .00 
Utilities 11,450.94 .00 10.851.11 6,558.30 .00 
Asset Purchases 1,498.00 22,597.66 551.557.19 .00 .00 
Miscellaneous 3,918.25 3.872.05 3.927.73 2,233.33 .00 
Christmas Tree 919.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
LSUAg Center 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Code of Ordinances 800.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
Website Expense 3.994.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 527.845.35 $ 643.190.65 $ 911.601.81 $ 924.136.05 $ .00 

OPERATING REVENUE OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURESt $ 464.024.53 $ (1.52.007.16) $ (335.017.93) $ (201.491.23) $ .00 

TOTAL 
GENERAL 

FUND 
109,253.58 

L163.48 
18,489.59 
16,049.90 
11.250.00 
16,722.61 

3,645.71 
3.534.38 
7,748.62 
3,483.25 

28.860.35 
575,652.85 

13.951.36 
919.00 

10,000.00 
800.00 

3,994.50 
3.006.773.86 

$ (224.491.79) 

TRANSFERS 
(220,000.00) 

75,000.00 

319,024.53 

957.280.58 

1,276,305.11 

50.000.00 
.00 

$ (145,000.00) $ 50.000.00 

Tran.sfers Out 
Transfei"s In 

Total Transfers 

EXCESS OF REVENUE & OTHER 
SOURCES OVER (LTNDERl EXPENDI­
TURES AND OTHER (USES) BEFORE 
EXTRAORDINARY 

FLT4D BALANCES - JULY 1 

FUnslD BALANCE - JUNE 30 
Tlie notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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(102,007.16) 

(2.54.119.17) 

(25.945.81) $ 

(360,963.74) 

1,324,149.69 

.00 
220.000.00 

(25,945.81) $_ 220.000.00 

(356.126.33) $ 963,185.95 .171.33 

220,000.00 
(220.000.00) 

.00 

18,508.77 $ 

71.662.56 

.00 

.00 

.00 

24.054.19 
75.000.00 
99,054.19 

(125,437.60) 

2,098,973.66 

1,973,536. 



NON-MAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for special revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. 

FAEIK-IERVILLE VOLUNTEER FIEIE DEPARTMENT. INC. 

The volunteer fue department receives funds from fund raisers, drink sales and from the State of Louisiana 2% rebate funds. 
Their expenses are purchases of drinks, miscellaneous equipment, fimd raiser and volmiteer firemen benefits. Most fimds are 
accumulated to be used for purchase of fire department equipment. 

FARMERVILLE AREA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF UNION PARISH 

The Fire District receives proceeds of advalorem taxes from the Sheriffs Department. Five percent of collections are retained by 
the fire district. The remaining fimds are transferred to the Town of Farmervdlle for use m operating expenses, capital 
improvements and equipment purchases. 

2002 SALES TAX FUND 

On October 20, 2001 an additional Vi of 1% sales and use tax was approved. This tax was approved for construction of a 
recreation center and street improvements. Bonds were sold in tlie amoimt of $2,900,000 for constmction of the recreation center 
and improvements of the str eets. These bonds were paid off by a new bond issued in 2012 for $2,575,000, which will be paid off 
from the 2002 sales fax. 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

NON-M.AfOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2020 

SCHEDULE C 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FLT^DS 
FARMF.RVTT.TF 
VOLUWEER 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Sales Taxes Receivable 

Due to/From Other funds 
Prepaid Insurance 
Restricted; Bond Sinking Fund 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Vouchers Payable 
Acaiied Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Uiiassisned 

RECREATION 
SAT.F.STAX 

479,711.13 
53,926.78 
39,662.00 
11,932.00 
98,427.37 

683,659.28 

5,041.39 
5,217.00 

10.258.39 

11,932.00 
98,427.37 

563,041.52 

DEPARTMENT 
$ ,55,588.64 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

FARMERVILLE 
AREA FIRE 

PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

1,546.^ 

.00 

.00 

55,588.64 $ 1,546.89 

.00 $ 

.00 

.00 $ 

.00 

.00 

.00 
55,588.64 

.00 

.00 
1,546.89 

TOTAL 
NON- MAJOR 
$ 536,846.66 

53,926.78 
39,662.00 
11,932.00 
98,427.37 

S 740.794.81 

5,041.39 
5.217.00 

10,258.39 

11,932.00 
98,427.37 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 673.400.89 $ ,55.58 ;8.64 $ 1.546.89 : 5 730,536.42 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BALANCE $ 683.659.28 $ ,55.58 ;8.64 $ 1.546.89 : 5 740,7S •4.81 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FAR^-IERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENT FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2020 

SCHEDULE D 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REWNUE FUNDS 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Memberships 
Building Rental & Fees 
Interest Earned 
Claiborne Electric 
Special Revenue 
Others 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
General Government 
Bond Payments 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

RECREATION 
SALES TAX 

574,169.03 
1,627.00 

10,050.00 
4,385.26 

.00 
5,038.00 

100.00 

FARMERVILLE 
VOLUTSTUER 

FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
1.500.00 

.00 
3.179.07 

FARMERVILLE 
AREA FIRE 

PROTECTION 
DISTRICT 

.00 

.00 

.00 
3.40 
.00 
.00 

TOTAL 
NON-MAJOR 

FUNDS 

574,169.03 
1,627.00 

10,050.00 
4,388.66 

1.500 .00 
5,038.00 
3,279.07 

$ 595.369.29 $ 4.679.07 $ 3.40 $ 600.051.76 

$ 278,460.36 $ 
225.325.00 

16.061.54 $ 
.00 

2.540.00 $ 
.00 

297,061.90 
225.325.00 

$ 503.785.36 $ 16.061.54 $ 2.540.00 $ 522.386.90 

$ 91.583.93 $ (11.382.47) $ (2.536.60) $ 77.664.86 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In $ .00 
Operating Transfers Out (10.000.00) 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENLEES AND 
OTHER USES SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER (USES) $ 81,583.93 

$ (10.000.00) 

20.945.81 
.00 

9.563.34 

20.945.81 $ 

(2.536.f 

20,945.81 
(10.000.00) 
10.945.81 

,610.67 

FUND BALANCE .00 JULY 1 

FLTNID BALANCE - JUNE 30 

591.816.96 

$ 673.400.89 

46.025.30 4.083.49 

.55.588.64 $ 1.546.^ 

641.925.75 

730.536.42 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FARMERVILLE. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

SCHEDULE E 

INSLTLANCE COMPANY 

Western Siu'ety 

One Beacon Insuiance 791-00-0650-0005 05/01/20-05/01/21 Commercial General Liabilities 
General Aggregate $ 2,000,000.00 
Products - Completed Operations 2,000,000.00 
Personal A - Bodily Injury 
& Propert>' Damage 1,000,000.00 

Personal B - Personal & Advertising 
Injirry " 1.000,000.00 

Damages to Premises Rental 300,000.00 
Failure to Supply 500,000.00 
Sexual Abuse 300,000.00 

POLICY 
NUMBER DATES 

JUNE 30, 2020 

TATE COWRAGE COST PREPAID 

18297290 07/03/20 - 07/03/21 La. P E H B # 1 - $ 10,000.00 $ 161.00 

o
 

q
 

68716392 04/09/20 - 04/09/21 La. P E Position Schedule #1 20,000.00 100.00 .00 
18306710 09/01/19-09/01/20 La. P E Position Schedule # 1 10,000.00 100.00 .00 
18295749 07/18/20-07/18/21 La. Clerk & Tax Collector - Gay 

Gav Nell Pepper 300,000.00 1,750.00 .00 
14552362N 01/16/19-01/16/24 La. Notaiv Pirblic - Gay Nell Pepper 10.000.00 .00 .00 
15243804 10/01/20-10/01/21 Mayor Stein Baughman, Jr. 200.000.00 700.00 .00 
13355742 08/22/20 - 08/22/21 La. Supervisor of Public Service 25.000.00 .00 .00 
24905268 02/22/20 - 02/22/21 La. Town Council Aldennan - Jeny Taylor 100.000.00 892.50 .00 

$ 3.703.50 

o
 

q
 

Professional Liabilitv^ Coverages 
Public Officials Errors & Omissions 1,000,000.00 
Public Officials Employment Practices 1,000,000.00 
Public Officials Employment Benefits 

Administration 1,000,000.00 
Law Enforcement Liability 1,000,000.00 

Business Airto 
Liability Insurance 
Louisiana Unirrsured Motorists 

Coverage - Bodily Injury 

1.000,000.00 

300,000.00 

Terrorism Coverage 
Surcharse 

Emergency Service Organization 
Portable Equipment 
Autos - Liability 

Medical Payments 
1,000,000.00 

300.000.00 



Uuiusured Motorists 300,000.00 
General Liability Coverage 1,000,000.00 

** Guaranteed Replacement Cost 250.00 

EMC Insurance Company 5X5-91-96-18 01/01/20-01/01/21 

EMC Insurance Company 5C5-91-96-18 

Louisiana Workers 
Compensation Corporation 105877929 

01/01/20-01/01/21 

01/01/20-01/01/21 

Traveler's 105877929 01/01/20-01/01/21 

Volunteer Firemen 
Accidental Death Benefit Amoimt $ 75,000.00 
Illness Loss of Life Benefit ^Amount 75,000.00 
Dependent Child & Education 

Benefit Amount 30,000.00 
Spousal Support & Education 

Benefit Amount 15,000.00 

Property 
Propeity & Eqtiipment Breakdown 

Buildings $ 4,820,730.00 
Personai Property 3,915,000.00 
Property in the Open 730.000.00 

Total $ 9.465.730.00 

Inland Marine 
Contractors Equipment $ 671.583.00 

Worker s Compensation 
Bodily Injury By Accident $ 1,000,000.00 
Bodily Injury By Disease -

Policy Limit 1,000,000.00 
Bodily Injury By Disease -

Each Employee 1,000,000.00 

Crime Policy 
Employee Theft $ 50,000.00 
Forgeiy or Alteration 50,000.00 
On Premises 25.000.00 
Claim Expense 5,000.00 

164.635.00 $ 137.195.00 

33.823.00 S 16.911.00 

3.386.80 $ 1.693.00 

771.00 $ 385.00 

TOTALS 206.319.30 $ 156.184.00 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

CASH ACCOUNTS AND INVESTMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

SCHEDULE F 

GENERAL FUND 
Checking 

General Fund 
Property Tax Ac count 
Property Tax Protested 
Payroll Account 
Accounts Payable 
Time Savings 

INTEREST 
RATE 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

0.07% $ 273,674.78 
706.20 

1,508.04 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

511.110.42 

BUSINESS-TT'PE 
ACTDTTIES 

00 

TOTAL FUTNIDS 

g 273,674.78 
706.20 

1,508.04 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

511.110.42 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Checking 
Savings 

0.05% 
1.25% 

61,141.02 
>89.288.21 

.00 61,141.02 
>89.288.21 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Checking 
Reserve Account 

0.50% 
0.50% 

64.911.82 
1,605.41 

64,911.82 
1,605.41 

UTILITY FUND 
Water Department 

Regular 
Water Meter 
Water Meter Account 
Water 
Water Department Reserve 
USDA Water Construction 
USDA Water Debt Service 
USDA Water Depreciation 
USDA Water Sinking Fimd 
LCDBG Grant 

Sewer Department 
Checking 

Sewer 
LCDBG Grant 

Savings/Ceitifrcate of Deposit 
Sewer Depreciation 

VOLLTITEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Checking 

0.07% 
0.07% 
0.65% 
1.25% 
1.25% 
0.50% 
0.50% 
0.50% 
0.50% 

0.05% 

1.25% 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

55.588.64 

144,237.98 
7,470.72 

201,682.67 
240,723.60 
221,462.38 
76,373.52 

117,851.76 
123,945.49 

1,053.01 
110.29 

134.279.17 
2.97 

170,772.99 

144.237.98 
7,470.72 

201,682.67 
240,723.60 
221,462.38 

76,373.52 
117,851.76 
123.945.49 

1,053.01 
110.29 

134,279.17 
2.97 

49.98 

170.772.99 

55.588.64 

FARMERVILLE AREA FIRE PROTECTION 
Checking .70% 1.546.^ 1.546.^ 

SAIES TAX FUNDS 
Checking 

Regular 
Savings 

Street Sales Tax Fund 
Street Reserve Fund 

Capital Projects 
Dozier Creek Checking 

TIF Funds - $500,000 Bonds 
Checking 

Capital Outlay 
Cliecking 

1.25% 

1.25% 
1.25% 

0.07% 

0.09% 

205.001.76 

426,377.84 
166.953.37 

56.72 

2,874.54 

22.580.28 

.00 

.00 

205,001.76 

426,377.84 
166,953.37 

56.72 

2,874.54 

22.580.28 
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TOWN OF FARMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\aLLE. LOUISIANA 

CASH ACCOUNTS AND INVESTMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2020 

SCHEDULE F 
CONTINUED 

SAIES TAX FUNDS CONTINUED 

USDA 
Eqiiipmeni Sinking 
Equipment Reserve 
Depreciation & Contingency 
TIF Escrow 

2002 SALES TAXES - RECREATION 
Checking 
Certificate of Deposit 
Bond Sinking 

TOTAL 

CASH ON HAND 
General Fund 
Sales Bond 
Police 
Water 

Total 

GRAND TOTAL 

INTEREST 
RATE 

1.25% 
1.25% 
0.50% 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

3,244.83 
23,105.74 
21,456.48 
34,693.60 

1.25% 
0.50% 
1.25% 

135,469.99 
344,191.14 
98,427.37 

3.447.515.( 

300 .00 
50.00 

150.00 
.00 

BUSINESS-TT'PE 
ACTDTTIES 

200.00 
500.00 $ 

TOTAL FUTNIDS 

3,244.83 
23,105.74 
21,456.48 
34,693.60 

135,469.99 
344,191.14 
98.427.37 

1.440.016.53 $ 4,887,531.62 

300.00 
50.00 

150.00 
200.00 

200.00 $ 700.00 

3,448,015.09 $ 1.440.216.53 $ 4,888,231.62 

The notes are an integral part of these statements. See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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SCHEDULl 

TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

OF COMPENSATION PAID TO THE ELECTED OFFICIALS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

SCHEDULE G 

MAYOR 
Stein Baughinan 39.999.96 

ALDERMEN / ALDERWOMEN 
Robert Allen 
Caroline Gatson 
Ricky Johnikin 
Thomas Nation 
Lavelle Maine 
Jerry Taylor 

MARSHALL 
Bim Cnlbeitson 

13,339.84 
12,600.00 
12,500.00 
10,300.00 

2,000.00 
15.000.00 
65,739.84 

9.600.00 

POLICE CHIEF 
Bim Cnlbeitson 56.723.i 

The elected officials' term besan on Jauuai'v 1, 2017. 

See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE SCHEDULE H 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDLTLE OF COMPENSATION. BENEFITS AND OTHER PATOENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Stein Baughinan. Mayor 

PURPOSE AMOUNT 
Salary $ 39,999.96 
Benefits - Insurance $ 8,323.40 
Benefits - Retirement None 
Benefits None 
Telephone $ 827.80 
Car Allowance None 
Vehicle Provided by Govermnent * 
Per Diem $ 550.48 
Gasoline $ .00 
Vehicle Insurance $ .00 
Reiinbmsements None 
Travel $ 115.82 
Registration Fees None 
Conference Travel $ 810.88 
Continuing Professional Education Fees None 
Housing None 
Unvouchered Expenses None 
Special Meals None 
Uniforais $ 154.74 
Utilities Discount $ 197.00 

* Note: The mayor has a Town owned vehicle that he uses to drive in Town. He uses his personal vehicle for out-of-town trips. 
Personal use of the Town's vehicle is offset against his car allowance. The amount for vehicle provided by Govermnent represents gas 
purchased for the Town's vehicle. 

See acconq^anying notes and auditors' report. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERN.AL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLLANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS AND THE AGGREGATE REMAINING FUND INFORMATION 



GARRETT & GARRETT 
CERTIFIED PUBEIC ACCOUNTANTS 

119 PROFESSIONAL DRIVE 
WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA 71291 

CAROLYN V. GARRETT PHONE: 318 322-0845 
JUDY D. GARRETT FAX: 318 322-5577 

December 3,2020 

INDEPENDENT ALTDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORNIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STAND.ARDS AND THE AGGREGATE 
REMAINING FLND INFORMATION 

To the Honorable Mayor Stein Baughmau 
and Members of tlie Board of Aldemieii and Alderwomen 
TownofFaiinervilie, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements 
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fimd and the aggregate remaining fund infoimation of the Town of 
Farmeiville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Jime 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Town of Fannerville, Louisiana's basic fmancial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2020. 

Interna! Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our' audit of the financial statements, we consider ed the Town of Fannerville, Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to detennine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing 
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Fannerville, 
Louisiana's internal contr ol. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Farrnerville, Louisiana's internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the nomiat comse 
of peifomiing their assigned functions, to prevent, or defect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe tlian a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
govei"nance. 

Otrr consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify 
all deficiencies in internal control that might be mater ial weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, mater ial weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule 
of current year fmdings and management's corrective action plan as item 2020-001, that we consider to be a material weakness. 

Compilance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Farmeiville, Louisiana's financial statements are fiee from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on tlie determination of financial statement amoimfs. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other' matters that are required to be reported under' Govermnent Auditing Standards. 
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To the Honorable Mayor Stein Baughman 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen and Alderwomen 
Town of Farmerville, Louisiana 
Page 2 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Office of the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Garrett and Garrett. CPAs 

* dlaitStt-CPfls 
West Monroe, Louisiana 
December 3.2020 
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SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS, QUESTIONED COSTS 
AND MANAGEMENTS CORRECTT\^ ACTION PLAN 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

SCHF.D1TT F. OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS. OUESnONED COSTS AKD MANAGEMENT'S 
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

There were uo findings for the year ending June 30, 2020. 
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SCHEDULE OF RECOMMENDATIONS. QUESTIONED COSTS AND MANAGEMENTS 
CORRECTI\'E ACTION PLAN 



TOW OF FAEIMERVILLE 
FAEUvlER\TLLE. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF RECOMMENDATIONS. QUESTIONED COSTS AND MANAGEMENT'S 
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLTNIE 30. 2020 

FINDINGS RET ATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED UNDER 
GOVERNMENT AUDIT STANDARDS 

Oiir recommendations are the result of our assessment of the current procedures and practices of the Town's operations and are 
intended to improve controls over financial operations, provide advice in implementing good business practices, and ensure 
compliance with state laws. However, management of the Town should consider the cost of implementing our recommendations 
compared to the benefits they will provide. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

2020-001 Inadequate Segregation of Accounting Functions: 

Condition and Criteria: The Town did not have adequate segregation of ftinctions with the Town's accoimting system. 

Effect: The Town's job segregation procedures could result in a material weakness of intemal control. 

Cause: The Town lost several long-term employees due to death or other" temiinatiou. The result is a small number of 
employees prefonning jobs that could represent a material weakness in intemal control. 

Recommendation: We do not recommend any specific plan. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: The management of the Town of Fannerville will try to separate as many fimctions as 
possible, however", the cost at this time is prohibitive. 
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